
Town of Vernon 
Design Review Commission (DRC) 

 Wednesday, December 9, 2020 
7:00 P.M. 

Via Zoom Audio Teleconference 
Join Zoom Meeting at: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83458694565?pwd=QzdHZDBHVXJHMjFnWlkybTRUTjh6Zz09 

Meeting ID: 834 5869 4565 
Passcode: dQt7w8

or Dial 
1 (646)876 9923     

Meeting ID: 834 5869 4565 
         Passcode: 676166  

SPECIAL MEETING 
AGENDA 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call

2. Approval of the Minutes from the September 23, 2020 meeting

3. Referral from Town Planner

Application [PZ-2020-16] of Square Peg Pizza, Vernon for a Modification of a Site 
Plan of Development to renovate and update an existing restaurant site and for a 
Special Permit pursuant to Section 4.9.4.17 to allow a drive-up service window at 
226 Talcottville Rd. (Assessor’s ID: Map 10, Block 015R, Parcel 0040F). 

Application [PZ-2020-17] of Bohler Engineering for a Modification of a Site Plan 
of Development to add an additional drive-thru lane with new menu boards, façade, 
signage, and other minor site revisions at McDonald’s, 74 Reservoir Rd. 
(Assessor’s ID: Map 46, Block 0071, Parcel 0019B). 

4. Adjournment

Shaun Gately on behalf of,  
Design Review Commission   

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83458694565?pwd=QzdHZDBHVXJHMjFnWlkybTRUTjh6Zz09


DRAFT MINUTES 





APPLICATION 

1 

 

























LIST OF DRAWINGS

1 COVER SHEET

2 SITE SURVEY

3 SITE PLAN

4 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

SA-2 FLOOR PLAN

SA-4 ELEVATIONS

Civil Engineer

CLOSE JENSEN & MILLER, P.C.

1137 Silas Deane Highway

Wethersfield, CT 06109

(TEL.) 860-563-9375

(FAX) 860-721-1802

1

Sheet No.

SQUARE PEG PIZZERIA - VERNON

226 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD (CT RTE 83)

VERNON, CONNECTICUT

Property Owner

MAFFE INVESTMENTS, LLC

624 Hebron Avenue

Glastonbury, CT 06033

PLAN DATE:  12/01/2020

Architect

VINCENT BABAK ARCHITECTURE, LLC

195 Tunxis Hill Road, Suite 203

Fairfield, CT 06825

(TEL.) 203-903-6203

SITE

VICINITY MAP

200' ABUTTERS MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
R:\CJM\VERNON\226 Talcottville Road\Drawings\SRV-2020.dwg



T

A

L

C

O

T

T

V

I

L

L

E

 

 

 

 

R

O

A

D

(

 

C

T

 

R

O

U

T

E

 

8

3

 

)

1"= 20'

12/01/20

2 4

PROPERTY SURVEY

VERNON,              CONNECTICUT

PROPERTY OF

226 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD

MAFFE INVESTMENTS, LLC

SITE

VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY MASONRY #226

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREE -ZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONITORING WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET #405

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATT #406

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F PETER A. RUSCONI #234 TALCOTTVILLE RD. VOL. 2669, PG. 188

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F GERARDO & GRACE CILLO #218 TALCOTTVILLE RD. VOL. 1788, PG. 234

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F COURTSIDE CONDOMINIUMS #242 TALCOTTVILLE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R.Y.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' S.Y.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' S.Y.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL AREA: 33,972 S.F. OR 0.78 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Consulting Engineers, Land Planners & Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Compiled

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C. Check

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1137 Silas Deane Highway, Wethersfield, Conn. 06109, Tel. (860)563-9375

AutoCAD SHX Text
Close , Jensen & Miller , P. C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
R:\CJM\VERNON\226 Talcottville Road\Drawings\SRV-2020.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAUL W. HUMPHREYS, L.S. LIC. NO. 12322

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 12322

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. THIS SURVEY AND MAP HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS THIS SURVEY AND MAP HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 20-300B-1 THRU 20-300B-20 OF THE REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES - "STANDARDS FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS IN THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT" AS REVISED OCT. 26, 2018 AND ADOPTED BY THE CONNECTICUT ASSOCIATION OF LAND SURVEYORS, INC. ON AUG. 29, 2019. THIS IS A PROPERTY SURVEY BASED ON A RESURVEY CONFORMING TO HORIZONTAL ACCURACY CLASS A-2 AND IS INTENDED TO DEPICT THE POSITION OF BOUNDARIES WITH RESPECT TO LOCATIONS OF ALL BOUNDARY MONUMENTATION; APPARENT IMPROVEMENTS AND FEATURES; RECORD EASEMENTS AND VISIBLE EVIDENCE OF THE USE THEREOF; RECORD AND APPARENT MEANS OF INGRESS AND EGRESS; LINES OF OCCUPATION AND DEED RESTRICTIONS PERTAINING TO THE LOCATION OF BUILDINGS OR OTHER IMPROVEMENTS. 2. THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED DURING THE PANDEMIC OF 2020 AT WHICH THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED DURING THE PANDEMIC OF 2020 AT WHICH TIME THE TOWN HALL LAND RECORDS VAULT ACCESS WAS LIMITED. SURVEYOR REFERENCED HEREON RELIED ON TITLE RESEARCH DERIVED FROM ON-LINE RECORDS AND OTHER SOURCES AND IS UNABLE TO PREPARE A PROPER SURVEY TITLE SEARCH AT THIS TIME. 3. THIS SURVEY IS NOT VALID WITHOUT A LIVE SIGNATURE AND EMBOSSED SEAL.THIS SURVEY IS NOT VALID WITHOUT A LIVE SIGNATURE AND EMBOSSED SEAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP REFERENCES: 1. "PROPOSED SUBDIVISION PREPARED FOR ROBERT LUDWIG & "PROPOSED SUBDIVISION PREPARED FOR ROBERT LUDWIG & ARTHUR GOTTIER, VERNON, CONN., SCALE: 1"=50', DATE: 4-12-65" BY JOHN MAZZOCHI. 2. " PRELIMINARY RIGHT OF WAY SURVEY, STATE OF CONNECTICUT " PRELIMINARY RIGHT OF WAY SURVEY, STATE OF CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION RIGHT OF WAY MAP, TOWN OF VERNON, TALCOTTVILLE ROAD FROM PITKIN ROAD NORTHEASTERLY TO WINDSORVILLE ROAD, SCALE: 1"= 40', APPROVED 10-94" PROJECT 146-11.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40



T

A

L

C

O

T

T

V

I

L

L

E

 

 

 

 

R

O

A

D

(

 

C

T

 

R

O

U

T

E

 

8

3

 

)

SITE

1"= 20'

12/01/20

3 4

SITE PLAN

VERNON,              CONNECTICUT

226 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD

SQUARE PEG PIZZERIA - VERNON

VICINITY MAP

9'
8'

8'

10'

5'

9'

1
7
'
 
(
T

Y
P

.
)

2
4
'

1

7

'

9

'

14'

10'

15'

1
0

'
1

1
'

1
7

'

1

7

'

9'

9

'

3
2

.
0

'

8
.
1

8
'

4
.
0

'

1
8

.
7

5
'

1
7

.
4

2
'

36.0'

26.52'

11.75'

11.75'

62.52'

5

0

.

0

'

5
6
.
5
'

5
2
.
3
'

7

6

.

9

'

PROPOSED FIRE PIT

PROPOSED PATIO WITH

PERMEABLE PAVERS

PROPOSED RETRACTABLE CANOPY

TRANSITION CURB FROM 6" REVEAL

TO FLUSH. MATCH EXISTING

PAINTED PEDESTRIAN

CROSSWALK

VAN ACCESSIBLE

HANDICAPPED SIGN

HANDICAPPED SIGN

REMOVE EXISTING STRIPING

PROPOSED PAVEMENT STRIPING

FLUSH.

NO CURB

REMOVE EXIST.

STRIPING

RECONSTRUCT

EXIST. SIDEWALK

CHIMNEY TO BE

REMOVED.

CONSTRUCT NEW

SIDEWALK

REMOVE EXISTING STRIPING

(TYP.)

45°

DRIVE-THRU WINDOW

LANDSCAPED

ISLAND

END

SIDEWALK

REMOVE EXISTING BIT. PAVEMENT (±239 S.F.)

PROPOSED CURB. MATCH EXISTING

REMOVE EXISTING CURBING

PROPOSED CONCRETE DUMPSTER

PAD WITH 6' FENCE ENCLOSURE

REMOVE EXISTING STRIPING

45°

REMOVE EXIST. SHED

PROPOSED CURB. MATCH EXISTING

PROPOSED BITUMINOUS

PAVEMENT  (±80 S.F.)

PROPOSED FLOWERING DOGWOOD

(TYP.)

5 PURPLE CONEFLOWER

5 PURPLE CONEFLOWER

3 ORNAMENTAL GRASS

3 HYDRANGEA

3 ORNAMENTAL GRASS

6 MICROBIOTA

PLANT SCHEDULE

QUANTITY

LATIN NAME
COMMON NAME SIZE TYPE COMMENTS

DECIDUOUS TREES

5

Cornus Florida 'Cherokee Brave'
Flowering Dogwood

2 

1

2

" Caliper

B&B

Straight Trunk

DECIDUOUS SHRUBS

3

Hydrangea Macrophylla 'Summer Beauty'
Hydrangea 'Summer Beauty'

#3 Container

CONIFEROUS SHRUBS

6

Microbiota Decussata
Siberian Carpet Cypress

#3 Container

ORNAMENTAL GRASS

6

Pennisetum Alopecuroides 'Hameln'
Dwarf Fountain Grass

#3 Container

HERBACEOUS PERENNIALS

10

Echinacea 'Prairie Splendor'

'Prairie Splendor' Cone Flower

#1 Container

ZONING TABLE

ZONE: C - COMMERCIAL REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED

MIN. LOT AREA
22,000 S.F. 33,972 S.F. 33,972 S.F.

MIN. LOT WIDTH 100' 169.86' 169.86'

MIN. FRONT YARD 50' 55.1' 50.0'

MIN. REAR YADR 50'

48.2' (SHED)

76.9'

MIN. SIDE YARD 20' 54.8' 52.3'

MIN. FLOOR AREA
1,000 S.F. 1,850 S.F. 2,500 S.F.

MAX. LOT COVERAGE 60% 57.3% 54.9%

PROPOSED

RIVER

ROCK

GENERAL NOTES:

1. BEARINGS SHOWN ARE BASED ON STATE OF CONNECTICUT GRID COORDINATE

SYSTEM NAD 83.

2. ALL CONSTRUCTION METHODS AND MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM WITH THE

SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE TOWN OF VERNON AND CONNDOT FORM 818, LATEST

EDITION.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND

ANY DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE DESIGN ENGINEER AND TOWN

ENGINEER BEFORE PROCEEDING.

4. ALL UNSUITABLE MATERIAL DISCOVERED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE

REMOVED OR DISPOSED OF IN A SUITABLE MANNER. SAID MATERIAL SHALL INCLUDE

TREES, BRUSH, ORGANIC MATERIAL, ETC.

5. SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL SHALL BE DUMPSTER WITH PRIVATE COLLECTION.

SEED MIXTURE:

30% DALLAS TALL FESCUE

30% FALCON IV TALL FESCUE

30% SUNGAZER TALL FESCUE

10% SPF 30 TEXAS HYBRID KY BLUEGRASS

SEED AT THE RATE OF 3-4 LBS./1,000 SQ.FT.  SEED AVAILABLE AT THE CHAS. C. HART SEED CO.

WETHERSFIELD, CT.

SEED BED PREPARATION

1. THE TOPSOIL SHALL BE UNIFORMLY DISTRIBUTED ON THE DESIGNATED AREAS AND EVENLY

SPREAD TO A DEPTH OF AT LEAST SIX (6) INCHES. IT SHALL BE IN SUFFICIENT DEPTH TO

COMPENSATE FOR ANY SHRINKAGE AND THE TOPSOIL SHALL BE MEASURED

PERPENDICULAR TO THE PLANE OF THE FINISHED GRADE. IRREGULARITIES IN THE SURFACE

RESULTING FROM OPERATIONS THEREOF SHALL BE CORRECTED TO PREVENT THE

FORMATION OF DEPRESSIONS WHERE WATER WILL STAND. TOPSOIL SHALL NOT BE PLACED

OR WORKED WHEN IT IS FROZEN, EXCESSIVELY DRY OR WET OR IN A CONDITION OTHERWISE

DETRIMENTAL TO THE PROPOSED SEEDING.

2. APPLY COMMERCIAL FERTILIZER, LIME AND ANY OTHER SOIL ADDITIVES ACCORDING TO THE

REQUIREMENTS AND RATES RECOMMENDED BY SOIL TEST RESULTS.

PROPOSED STOP SIGN

PROPOSED STOP SIGN

PROPOSED 12" PAINTED STOP BAR

EXISTING EXIT SIGN TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING ENTRANCE SIGN TO BE REMOVED

PROPOSED CURB. MATCH EXISTING

REMOVE EXISTING BIT. PAVEMENT (±77 S.F.)

PROPOSED BITUMINOUS

PAVEMENT  (±117 S.F.)

EXISTING LANDSCAPING

TO REMAIN

MAIN

ENTRANCE

TYP.

TYP.

PROP. CONC. WALK

CURB TRANSITION FROM

FLUSH TO 6" REVEAL

EXIST. FREEZER TO

BE REMOVED

DRIVE-THRU LANE

PARKING REQUIREMENTS:

1 SPACE / EACH 50 S.F. OPEN TO THE PUBLIC (EXCLUDING OUTDOOR PATIO)

                                                   1,383 S.F. ÷ 50 = 27.66 OR 28 SPACES REQUIRED

                           28 SPACES PROPOSED (INCLUDING 2 HANDICAPPED SPACES)

PROPOSED DOUBLE-SIDED "ONE WAY - ENTRANCE ONLY" SIGN

PROPOSED DOUBLE-SIDED "ONE WAY - EXIT ONLY" SIGN

PROPOSED "ONE WAY" SIGN

PROPOSED PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKING

(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONITORING WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT. PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPING (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET #405

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATT #406

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F PETER A. RUSCONI #234 TALCOTTVILLE RD. VOL. 2669, PG. 188

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F GERARDO & GRACE CILLO #218 TALCOTTVILLE RD. VOL. 1788, PG. 234

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F COURTSIDE CONDOMINIUMS #242 TALCOTTVILLE RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R.Y.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' S.Y.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' S.Y.

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. FND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Consulting Engineers, Land Planners & Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Compiled

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C. Check

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1137 Silas Deane Highway, Wethersfield, Conn. 06109, Tel. (860)563-9375

AutoCAD SHX Text
Close , Jensen & Miller , P. C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
R:\CJM\VERNON\226 Talcottville Road\Drawings\SRV-2020.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 11820

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T



R
:
\
C

J
M

\
V

E
R

N
O

N
\
2

2
6

 
T

a
l
c
o

t
t
v
i
l
l
e

 
R

o
a

d
\
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
s
\
D

E
T

A
I
L

S
.
d

w
g

1"= 20'

12/01/20

4 4

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

VERNON,              CONNECTICUT

226 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD

SQUARE PEG PIZZERIA - VERNON

TREE PLANTING DETAIL

SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

CONCRETE CURBING AND SIDEWALK

PAVEMENT SECTION

SUITABLE COMPACTED

SUBGRADE

12" SUBBASE MATERIAL

6" PROCESSED

AGGREGATE BASE

1 

1

2

" BITUMINOUS

CONCRETE CLASS 1

1 

1

2

" BITUMINOUS

CONCRETE CLASS 2

PERMEABLE INTERLOCKING

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

1/2" JOINT FILLED WITH

3/8" AGGREGATE

CONCRETE PAVER

2" STONE DUST

BEDDING COURSE

6" BASE-3/4" STONE

12" SUBBASE

3" STONE

GEOTEXTILE

UNCOMPACTED SUBGRADE

CONCRETE DUMPSTER PAD

1'-0"

2
'
-
0

"

HANDICAPPED PARKING & VAN

PARKING SIGN DETAIL

1'-0"

2
'
-
0

"

HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN

DETAIL

FINISHED

GROUND

STEEL CHANNEL POST

DRIVEN INTO GROUND

HANDICAPPED

PARKING SIGN CODE

#31-0629(P)

HANDICAPPED

PARKING SIGN CODE

#31-0629(P)

FINISHED

GROUND

NOTE:

HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN SHALL CONFORM WITH

CURRENT STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND REGULATIONS.

NOTE:

HANDICAPPED PARKING SIGN SHALL CONFORM WITH

CURRENT STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND REGULATIONS.

STEEL CHANNEL POST

DRIVEN INTO GROUND

45°

TYPICAL HANDICAP SPACE LAYOUT

5'10'

1
8

'

4" WHITE PAINTED LINE

HANDICAP

SYMBOL

PAINTED ON

PAVEMENT

8'8'

* *

VAN ACCESSIBLE

*

EDGE OF SIDEWALK OR 4" PAINTED LINE

PEDESTRIAN CROSSWALK

PAVEMENT MARKING

6' HIGH CONTEMPORARY DRESSED SOLID PVC FENCE

AT DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Consulting Engineers, Land Planners & Surveyors

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Compiled

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.C. Check

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1137 Silas Deane Highway, Wethersfield, Conn. 06109, Tel. (860)563-9375

AutoCAD SHX Text
Close , Jensen & Miller , P. C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Description

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Designed

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYNTHETIC WRAPS, ROPES & TWINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP 1/3 OF ROOT BALL. REMOVE ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE PLANT PITS ARE DUG WITH AN AUGERING DEVICE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLAZED SIDES OR HARDENED SURFACES SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT BURLAP & WIRE BASKETS FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT BURLAP & WIRE BASKETS FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALV. WIRE TWISTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRUNING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED HORTICULTURAL STANDARDS IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORDER TO PRESERVE THE NATURAL FORM OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SPECIFIC PLANT. IF APPLICABLE & APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, ONE FOURTH TO 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONE THIRD OF THE WOOD SHALL BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY THINNING OUT TO BALANCE ROOT LOSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARDEN HOSE - MIN. 2 PLY. POSITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 STRANDS 12 GAUGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"-3" SHREDDED PINE BARK MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP 1/3 OF ROOT BALL. REMOVE ALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYNTHETIC WRAPS, ROPES & TWINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREES 3" CALIPER OR LESS & EVERGREEN TREES 8' OR LESS TO BE STAKED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT ANGLE AND DRAW VERTICAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT ALLOW GUYING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
USE 3 PER TREE FOR 3" CAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR LESS WHERE SPACE DOES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTIRELY FROM ROOT BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIED PLANTING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING PIT BACKFILLED WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT SOIL MIX BELOW BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
& PITCH AWAY FROM BALL TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIMETER OF PLANTING PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SOIL SAUCER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUE TO TRANSPLANTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x 2"x 8' HARDWOOD STAKE WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTCHED END. DRIVE STAKES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE 1ST SET OF BRANCHES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET ROOT BALL AT OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENTIRELY FROM ROOT BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCARIFIED PRIOR TO PLANTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPECIFIED PLANTING SOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING PIT BACKFILLED WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACT SOIL MIX BELOW BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
& PITCH AWAY FROM BALL TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERIMETER OF PLANTING PIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIGHTLY ABOVE FIN. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE 120%%d APART AROUND TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED & SECURED TREE WRAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(4 GUYS IF OVER 3 1/2" CALIPER).

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE PLANT PITS ARE DUG WITH AN AUGERING DEVICE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN WRAPPING FROM BOTTOM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONTAINER GROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLAZED SIDES OR HARDENED SURFACES SHALL BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCARIFIED PRIOR TO PLANTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUALS TWICE BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBALLED AND BURLAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 GUYS OF 8 GAUGE TWISTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" BELOW GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TURNBUCKLE (GALVANIZED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET ROOT BALL AT OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIGHTLY ABOVE FIN. GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%d

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"-3" SHREDDED PINE BARK MULCH (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWICE CONT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUALS TWICE BALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EQUALS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SOIL SAUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"x6" w2.9 x w2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES. (4' MIN.) SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF RECLAIMED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE POUR-IN-PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB, CLASS 'C' CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4 DEPTH OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONN. D.O.T. FORM 816

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/8" CRUSHED STONE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION M.01.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL CONFORM TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLAN FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADES

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUITABLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
* SLOPE TO DRAIN AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
AGGREGATE BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" PROCESSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'x 6" W1.4 X W1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELDED WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS "A" CONCRETE,

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOM FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CONCRETE SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIOLATORS WILL BE FINED  MIN. $150

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIOLATORS WILL BE FINED  MIN. $150

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESERVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE PAINTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB OR SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT MARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 11820

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
94"

AutoCAD SHX Text
92"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RAIL LENGTH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
54 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
96"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
63 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 PC. POST CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLUE TO POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x 6 1/2" HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RAIL IN POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATE AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" 'U' CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(GLUE AND SCREW

AutoCAD SHX Text
USING #14 SS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"x 5" POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x 6 1/2" HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RAIL IN POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATE AS SHOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAIL CAP. GLUE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAIL BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x 6 1/2" RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SLIDE INTO POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2")

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"x 8" T&G PLANKS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDE INTO UPPER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND LOWER RAILS AS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHOWN. (TRIM TONGUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED).

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x 6 1/2" RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SLIDE INTO POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2")



Sheet No.

Scale

Project IDProject Manager

Drawn By

Reviewed By

Date

CAD File Name

Sheet Title

Project Title

Consultant

Architect

No. Date Issue Notes

VINCENT BABAK ARCHITECTURE, LLC
195 TUNXIS HILL ROAD, SUITE 203

FAIRFIELD, CT 06825
TELE: 203-903-6203

SQUARE PEG PIZZERIA
226 Talcottville Rd.

Vernon, CT

SCHEMATIC PLAN

- - - - -

NS 1/4" = 1'-0"

ED

11-28-20
SA-2

 

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

SCHEMATIC FLOOR PLAN

1

0 3 6 12 FT

HOOD

21'-0

1

2

"

MENWOMEN

1
8
'
-
9
"
 
±

4'-2" SIDEWALK

11'-9" ± 5'-6"

ADDITION

NON-BAR SEATING

(38)

OUTDOOR

SEATING

 (20)

NEW

COOLER

PREP TABLE

MOP

SINK

SHELVING

R
E

F
.

N
E

W
 
L
I
N

T
E

L

PIZZA

OVEN

3
2
'
-
0
"
 
±

4
'
-
2
"

4
'
-
0
"

BAR

(16)

DISH WASH

HW

KITCHEN

DRIVE-THRU

WINDOW

LANDSCAPE

ISLAND

36'-0"8'-0" ±

1
2
'
-
0
"

22'-0" PATIO

4'-2" SIDEWALK

REMOVE

CHIMNEY

ET

ET

ET

W HW

SIDEWALK

1
7
'
-
5
"

4
'
-
0
"

4
0
'
-
2
"

I
C

E
 
M

A
C

H
I
N

E

PATIO

FENCE

ENCLOSURE

C
O

U
N

T
E

R

5'-6"

ADDITION

S

FIRE PIT

BOLLARDS

RETRACTABLE

CANOPY



Sheet No.

Scale

Project IDProject Manager

Drawn By

Reviewed By

Date

CAD File Name

Sheet Title

Project Title

Consultant

Architect

No. Date Issue Notes

VINCENT BABAK ARCHITECTURE, LLC
195 TUNXIS HILL ROAD, SUITE 203

FAIRFIELD, CT 06825
TELE: 203-903-6203

SQUARE PEG PIZZERIA
226 Talcottville Rd.

Vernon, CT

ELEVATIONS

- - - - -

NS 1/4" = 1'-0"

ED

11-25-20
SA-4

 

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

WEST ELEVATION

1

0 3 6 12 FT

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

NORTH ELEVATION

2

0 3 6 12 FT

S Q U A R E  P E G  P I Z Z E R I A

226

EXISTING

HEIGHT



APPLICATION 

2 

 





















YOUTHA
NK

25.0°'

50.0°

1'

18.5'

32'

35.1'

26'
29.5'

43'

46.4'

1'

5.4'
10'

16.4'
15.4'

9.1'

4.4'

P
:\
1
8
\C

T
1
8
2
0
2
6
\D

ra
w

in
gs

\P
la

n
 S

e
ts

\R
E
V

0
 -

 S
B

S\
C

T
1
8
2
0
2
6
ss

0
.d

w
g,

 0
1
-C

o
ve

r,
 4

/2
3
/2

0
1
0
, 
1
0
:1

7
:1

4
 A

M
, 
k
b
o
h
n
e
n
b
e
rg

e
r,

 X
e
ro

X
5
1
0
-1

.p
c3

, 
U

se
r6

3
4
, 
1
:1

B
O

S
T

O
N

 
R

E
G

I
O

N

AS-BUILT

PLAN CHECKED

DRAWN BY:

STATUS DATE BY

O
F

F
I
C

E

SITE I.D.

COUNTY

STATE

STREET ADDRESS

PLAN DESCRIPTION

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
1

1
0

 
N

O
R

T
H

 
C

A
R

P
E

N
T

E
R

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

OF 8

SHEET NO.

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

TOWN

ENTITLEMENT SET

CAD I.D. #:

CT182026ss0.dwg

B
Y

PROJECT No.:

CT182026

DATE
CONSTRUCTION CHECK

DATE
CONSTRUCTION CHECK

74 RESERVOIR ROAD

CONNECTICUT

TOLLAND

MLT09/21/20

006-0439

VERNON

C
H

I
C

A
G

O
,
 
I
L

S
I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
M

c
D

O
N

A
L
D

'
S

 
A

G
E

N
T

D
A

T
E

P
L

A
N

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L
S

A
N

D
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
N

O
T

 
B

E
 
R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
T

H
E

I
R

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
P

E
R

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
.
 
T

H
E

S
E

P
L
A

N
S

 
A

N
D

 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

 
A

R
E

 
T

H
E

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
O

F
 
M

c
D

O
N

A
L
D

'
S

 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
I
O

N

G.P. FITZGERALD

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

DATE
COMPLIANCE CHECK

TM

THE INFORMATION, DESIGN AND CONTENT OF THIS PLAN ARE PROPRIETARY AND SHALL NOT BE COPIED OR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION FROM BOHLER. ONLY APPROVED, SIGNED AND SEALED PLANS SHALL BE UTILIZED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

©

SITE CIVIL AND CONSULTING ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

SUSTAINABLE DESIGN

PERMITTING SERVICES

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

BOHLER

AREA PLAN
SCALE: 1"=150'

30
UTILITY INFORMATION

PARKING INFORMATION

SIZE

SURVEY INFORMATION
CONTROL POINT ASSOCIATES, INC.
352 TURNPIKE ROAD
SOUTHBOROUGH, MA 01772

GAS

TOTAL
SPACES

PREPARED BY:

SANITARY SEWER
WATER
STORM SEWER
ELECTRIC

23 EXISTING SPACES

TYPE LOCATION
VARIES PVC RESERVOIR ROAD R.O.W

TBD UNKNOWN
12" CPP

UNKNOWN UNKNOWN RESERVOIR ROAD R.O.W
UNKNOWN PROPANE

GENERAL NOTES:

PAVING SPECIFICATION
(SEE PAVEMENT DETAIL)

8.0'x 20.0' @ 90° W/ 8' AISLE1 PROPOSED ACCESSIBLE
SPACES

1.  BASES, ANCHOR BOLTS, CONDUIT, AND WIRING FOR ALL OTHER SIGNS ARE BY
THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.
2.  3/4" EMPTY CONDUIT TO LOCATIONS SHOWN AT THE LOT PERIMETER FOR LOT
LIGHTING IS BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR. LIGHTING FIXTURES, BASES, POLES,
CONDUIT, AND WIRING ARE BY THE OWNER/OPERATOR.
3.  BASES FOR FLAGPOLES ARE BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR. ANCHOR BOLTS
ARE BY THE FLAGPOLE SUPPLIER.
4.  PROPOSED UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN SCHEMATIC ONLY. EXACT LOCATIONS
SHALL BE DETERMINED TO ALLOW FOR THE MOST ECONOMICAL INSTALLATION.
5.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH ALL UTILITY COMPANIES TO
DETERMINE EXACT POINT OF SERVICE CONNECTION AT EXISTING UTILITY. REFER
TO THE BUILDING ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING DRAWINGS FOR UTILITY SERVICE
ENTRANCE LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND CIRCUITING.
6.  ALL ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE BASED UPON, NAVD 88 PER SURVEY NOTE #7.
7.  ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE ROUGH GRADED TO 6" BELOW TOP OF ALL
WALKS AND CURBS. FINISH GRADING, LANDSCAPING, AND SPRINKLER SYSTEMS
ARE BY THE OWNER/OPERATOR.
8.  LOT LIGHTING CONCRETE FOOTINGS TO CONFORM WITH THE SOILS REPORT
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR THIS PARTICULAR SITE. FOUNDATION DESIGN AND
CONSTRUCTION IS BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

C-1

OFF-SITE

SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS
FOR:

EXISTING

WITH DRIVE-THRU

LOCATION OF SITE:

MAP 46, BLOCK 71, LOT 19B

LOCATION MAP
SCALE: 1"=1000'

PLAN REFERENCE: USGS ROCKVILLE, CT QUADRANGLE 2018

SHEET INDEX

SHEET TITLE SHEET NUMBER

COVER SHEET C-1 OF 8

GENERAL NOTES SHEET C-2 OF 8

DEMOLITION & EROSION CONTROL PLAN C-3 OF 8

SITE PLAN C-4 OF 8

GRADING PLAN C-5 OF 8

C-6 OF 8

C-7 OF 8

DETAIL SHEET

DETAIL SHEET

COVER SHEET

8.0' X 22.0' @ PARALLELPROPOSED SPACES3

RESERVOIR ROAD R.O.W

ON-SITE

BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY (BY OTHERS)

1 OF 1

JOB #: 03-180127
DATE: OCTOBER 12, 2018

74 RESERVOIR ROAD,

TOWN OF VERNON

TOLLAND COUNTY,

CONNECTICUT

TYPICAL LEGEND
EXISTING

PROPOSED

PROPERTY LINE

SETBACK

EASEMENT

CURB

SEWER MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

WETLAND FLAG

SPOT ELEVATION

TOP & BOTTOM OF

CURB

CONTOUR

FLOW ARROW

PAINTED ARROW

GAS LINE

TELEPHONE LINE

ELECTRIC LINE

WATER LINE

OVERHEAD WIRE

WETLAND LINE

STORM MANHOLE

50
5%

TC=100.00
BC=99.50

100.00

SEWER LINE

FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT SECTION:
-1.5" CLASS 2 TOP COURSE
-1.5" CLASS 1 BASE COURSE
-6.0" GRANULAR BASE
-6.0" GRANULAR SUBBASE
RIGID PAVEMENT SECTION:
-6.0" 4500 PSI AIR-ENTRAINED CONCRETE
-8.0" 4500 PSI AIR-ENTRAINED CONCRETE AT TRASH ENCLOSURE
-6.0" GRANULAR BASE
-6.0" GRANULAR SUBBASE
NOTE: FINAL PAVEMENT SPECIFICATIONS TO BE COORDINATED WITH
GEOTECHNICAL REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS.  McDONALD'S ENGINEER
RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REQUEST A COMPACTION TEST AND/OR A CORE
SAMPLE.  IF TESTS PROVE CORRECT, PER  ABOVE SPECIFICATION, TESTS WILL
BE AT THE EXPENSE OF  McDONALD'S, OTHERWISE, G.C. WILL BE CHARGED.

10.0'x 20.0' @ 90° W/ 8' AISLE1 PROPOSED

RESERVOIR ROAD (ROUTE 31)

I-
84

 W
E

S
T

B
O

U
N

D
 O

F
F

-R
A

M
P

MAP 46, BLOCK 71, LOT 19B
N/F LANDS OF HAYES FAMILY

LIMITED PARTNERSHIP &
CONYERS FAMILY LIMITED

PARTNERSHIP II

MAP 46, BLOCK 71, LOT 1
N/F LANDS OF HYDE

PARK, LLC

MAP 46, BLOCK 71, LOT 19
N/F LANDS OF HYDE

PARK, LLC

MAP 46, BLOCK 71, LOT 19
N/F LANDS OF HYDE
PARK, LLC

FLOOR PLAN (BY OTHERS)

BUILDING ELEVATIONS (BY OTHERS)

BUILDING ELEVATIONS (BY OTHERS)

A1.0

A2.0

A2.1

9.0' X 18.0' @ 72.8°PROPOSED SPACES2

W

E

S

W

E

S

C-8 OF 8DETAIL SHEET



P
:\
1
8
\C

T
1
8
2
0
2
6
\D

ra
w

in
gs

\P
la

n
 S

e
ts

\R
E
V

0
 -

 S
B

S\
C

T
1
8
2
0
2
6
ss

0
.d

w
g,

 0
2
-N

o
te

s,
 4

/2
3
/2

0
1
0
, 
1
0
:1

7
:1

4
 A

M
, 
k
b
o
h
n
e
n
b
e
rg

e
r,

 X
e
ro

X
5
1
0
-1

.p
c3

, 
U

se
r6

3
4
, 
1
:1

B
O

S
T

O
N

 
R

E
G

I
O

N

AS-BUILT

PLAN CHECKED

DRAWN BY:

STATUS DATE BY

O
F

F
I
C

E

SITE I.D.

COUNTY

STATE

STREET ADDRESS

PLAN DESCRIPTION

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
1

1
0

 
N

O
R

T
H

 
C

A
R

P
E

N
T

E
R

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

OF 8

SHEET NO.

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

TOWN

ENTITLEMENT SET

CAD I.D. #:

CT182026ss0.dwg

B
Y

PROJECT No.:

CT182026

DATE
CONSTRUCTION CHECK

DATE
CONSTRUCTION CHECK

74 RESERVOIR ROAD

CONNECTICUT

TOLLAND

MLT09/21/20

006-0439

VERNON

C
H

I
C

A
G

O
,
 
I
L

S
I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
M

c
D

O
N

A
L
D

'
S

 
A

G
E

N
T

D
A

T
E

P
L

A
N

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L
S

A
N

D
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
N

O
T

 
B

E
 
R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
T

H
E

I
R

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
P

E
R

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
.
 
T

H
E

S
E

P
L
A

N
S

 
A

N
D

 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

 
A

R
E

 
T

H
E

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
O

F
 
M

c
D

O
N

A
L
D

'
S

 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
I
O

N

G.P. FITZGERALD

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

DATE
COMPLIANCE CHECK

TM

THE INFORMATION, DESIGN AND CONTENT OF THIS PLAN ARE PROPRIETARY AND SHALL NOT BE COPIED OR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION FROM BOHLER. ONLY APPROVED, SIGNED AND SEALED PLANS SHALL BE UTILIZED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

©

SITE CIVIL AND CONSULTING ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

SUSTAINABLE DESIGN

PERMITTING SERVICES

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

BOHLER

GENERAL
NOTES SHEET

C-2

1. THIS PLAN REFERENCES DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION BY:

· “BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY” PREPARED BY CONTROL POINT ASSOCIATES, DATED 10/12/18.

· “REMODEL DESIGN PER 2017 MRP CRITERIA SET CORE 16 EXTERIOR - NON PLAYPLACE”, PREPARED BY SKYBORNE TECHNOLOGIES, DATED 01/31/19, REVISED 04/12/19.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM ALL WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ACT OF 1970, (29 U.S.C. 651 et seq.), AS
AMENDED AND ANY MODIFICATIONS, AMENDMENTS OR REVISIONS TO SAME.

3. BOHLER ENGINEERING HAS NO CONTRACTUAL, LEGAL, OR OTHER RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE SAFETY OR JOB SITE SUPERVISION, OR ANYTHING RELATED TO SAME.

4. THE DEMOLITION PLAN IS INTENDED TO PROVIDE GENERAL INFORMATION, ONLY, REGARDING ITEMS TO BE DEMOLISHED AND/OR REMOVED.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST
ALSO REVIEW THE OTHER SITE PLAN DRAWINGS AND INCLUDE IN DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES ALL INCIDENTAL WORK NECESSARY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE NEW SITE
IMPROVEMENTS.

5. CONTRACTOR MUST RAISE ANY QUESTIONS CONCERNING THE ACCURACY OR INTENT OF THESE PLANS OR SPECIFICATIONS, CONCERNS REGARDING THE APPLICABLE
SAFETY STANDARDS, OR THE SAFETY OF THE CONTRACTOR OR THIRD PARTIES IN PERFORMING THE WORK ON THIS PROJECT, WITH BOHLER ENGINEERING, IN WRITING,
AND RESPONDED TO BY BOHLER, IN WRITING, PRIOR TO THE INITIATION OF ANY SITE ACTIVITY AND ANY DEMOLITION ACTIVITY. ALL DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES MUST BE
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND ALL APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL REGULATIONS, RULES,
REQUIREMENTS, STATUTES, ORDINANCES AND CODES.

6. PRIOR TO STARTING ANY DEMOLITION, CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR/TO:

A. OBTAINING ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AND MAINTAINING THE SAME ON SITE FOR REVIEW BY THE ENGINEER AND OTHER PUBLIC AGENCIES WITH JURISDICTION
THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT, SITE WORK, AND DEMOLITION WORK.

B. NOTIFYING, AT A MINIMUM, THE MUNICIPAL ENGINEER, DESIGN ENGINEER, AND LOCAL SOIL CONSERVATION DISTRICT, 72 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK.

C. INSTALLING THE REQUIRED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES PRIOR TO SITE DISTURBANCE.

D. IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE LAW, THE CONTRACTOR MUST CALL THE STATE ONE-CALL DAMAGE PROTECTION SYSTEM FOR UTILITY MARKOUT, IN ADVANCE OF ANY
EXCAVATION.

E. LOCATING AND PROTECTING ALL UTILITIES AND SERVICES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO GAS, WATER, ELECTRIC, SANITARY AND STORM SEWER, TELEPHONE, CABLE,
FIBER OPTIC CABLE, ETC. WITHIN AND ADJACENT TO THE LIMITS OF PROJECT ACTIVITIES.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST USE AND COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE
APPLICABLE UTILITY NOTIFICATION SYSTEM TO LOCATE ALL THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

F. PROTECTING AND MAINTAINING IN OPERATION, ALL ACTIVE UTILITIES AND SYSTEMS THAT ARE NOT BEING REMOVED DURING ALL DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES.

G. ARRANGING FOR AND COORDINATING WITH THE APPLICABLE UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDER(S) FOR THE TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT TERMINATION OF SERVICE REQUIRED
BY THE PROJECT PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST PROVIDE THE UTILITY ENGINEER AND OWNER WRITTEN NOTIFICATION THAT THE EXISTING
UTILITIES AND SERVICES HAVE BEEN TERMINATED AND ABANDONED IN ACCORDANCE WITH JURISDICTIONAL AND UTILITY COMPANY REQUIREMENTS.

H. COORDINATION WITH UTILITY COMPANIES REGARDING WORKING "OFF-PEAK" HOURS OR ON WEEKENDS AS MAY BE REQUIRED TO MINIMIZE THE IMPACT ON THE
AFFECTED PARTIES.  WORK REQUIRED TO BE DONE "OFF-PEAK" IS TO BE DONE AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

I. IN THE EVENT THE CONTRACTOR DISCOVERS ANY HAZARDOUS MATERIAL, THE REMOVAL OF WHICH IS NOT ADDRESSED IN THE PROJECT PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS,
THE CONTRACTOR MUST IMMEDIATELY CEASE ALL WORK AND IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE OWNER AND ENGINEER OF THE DISCOVERY OF SUCH MATERIALS.

7. THE FIRM OR ENGINEER OF RECORD IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR JOB SITE SAFETY OR SUPERVISION.  CONTRACTOR MUST PROCEED WITH THE DEMOLITION IN A
SYSTEMATIC AND SAFE MANNER, FOLLOWING ALL THE OSHA REQUIREMENTS, TO ENSURE PUBLIC AND CONTRACTOR SAFETY.

8. THE CONTRACTOR MUST PROVIDE ALL “MEANS AND METHODS" NECESSARY TO PREVENT MOVEMENT, SETTLEMENT, OR COLLAPSE OF EXISTING STRUCTURES, AND ANY
OTHER IMPROVEMENTS THAT ARE REMAINING ON OR OFF SITE.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL REPAIRS OF DAMAGE TO ALL ITEMS THAT ARE TO REMAIN.
CONTRACTOR MUST USE NEW MATERIAL FOR ALL REPAIRS.  CONTRACTOR'S REPAIR MUST INCLUDE THE RESTORATION OF ANY ITEMS REPAIRED TO THE
PRE-DEMOLITION CONDITION, OR BETTER.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM ALL REPAIRS AT THE CONTRACTOR'S SOLE EXPENSE.

9. THE CONTRACTOR MUST NOT PERFORM ANY EARTH MOVEMENT ACTIVITIES, DEMOLITION OR REMOVAL OF FOUNDATION WALLS, FOOTINGS, OR OTHER MATERIALS
WITHIN THE LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE UNLESS SAME IS IN STRICT ACCORDANCE AND CONFORMANCE WITH THE PROJECT PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, AND/OR UNDER
THE WRITTEN DIRECTION OF THE OWNER'S STRUCTURAL OR GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER.

10. CONTRACTOR MUST BACKFILL ALL EXCAVATION RESULTING FROM, OR INCIDENTAL TO, DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES.  BACKFILL MUST BE ACCOMPLISHED WITH APPROVED
BACKFILL MATERIALS, AND MUST BE SUFFICIENTLY COMPACTED TO SUPPORT NEW IMPROVEMENTS AND PERFORMED IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE RECOMMENDATIONS
AND GUIDANCE IN THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.  BACKFILLING MUST OCCUR IMMEDIATELY AFTER DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES, AND MUST BE DONE SO AS TO PREVENT
WATER ENTERING THE EXCAVATION.  FINISHED SURFACES MUST BE GRADED TO PROMOTE POSITIVE DRAINAGE.

11. EXPLOSIVES MUST NOT BE USED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF BOTH THE OWNER AND ALL APPLICABLE GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITIES.  ALL THE REQUIRED
PERMITS AND EXPLOSIVE CONTROL MEASURES THAT ARE REQUIRED BY THE FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL GOVERNMENTS MUST BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO CONTRACTOR
STARTING AN EXPLOSIVE PROGRAM AND/OR ANY DEMOLITION.  THE CONTRACTOR IS ALSO RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL INSPECTION AND SEISMIC VIBRATION TESTING THAT IS
REQUIRED TO MONITOR THE EFFECTS ON ALL LOCAL STRUCTURES.

12. CONTRACTOR MUST PROVIDE TRAFFIC CONTROL AND GENERALLY ACCEPTED SAFE PRACTICES IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE CURRENT FHWA "MANUAL ON UNIFORM
TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES" (MUTCD), AND THE FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL REGULATIONS WHEN DEMOLITION RELATED ACTIVITIES IMPACT ROADWAYS AND/OR
ROADWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY.

13. CONTRACTOR MUST CONDUCT DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES IN SUCH A MANNER TO ENSURE MINIMUM INTERFERENCE WITH ROADS, STREETS, SIDEWALKS, WALKWAYS, AND
OTHER ADJACENT FACILITIES.  STREET CLOSURE PERMITS MUST BE RECEIVED FROM THE APPROPRIATE GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF
ANY ROAD OPENING OR DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES IN OR ADJACENT TO THE RIGHT-OF-WAY.

14. DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES AND EQUIPMENT MUST NOT USE AREAS OUTSIDE THE DEFINED PROJECT LIMIT LINE, WITHOUT WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE OWNER AND ALL
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES WITH JURISDICTION.

15. THE CONTRACTOR MUST USE DUST CONTROL MEASURES TO LIMIT AIRBORNE DUST AND DIRT RISING AND SCATTERING IN THE AIR IN ACCORDANCE WITH FEDERAL,
STATE, AND/OR LOCAL STANDARDS.  AFTER THE DEMOLITION IS COMPLETE, CONTRACTOR MUST CLEAN ALL ADJACENT STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS TO REMOVE
ALL DUST AND DEBRIS CAUSED BY THE DEMOLITION OPERATIONS.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR RETURNING ALL ADJACENT AREAS TO THEIR
"PRE-DEMOLITION" CONDITION.

16. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO SAFEGUARD THE SITE AS NECESSARY TO PERFORM THE DEMOLITION IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO PREVENT THE ENTRY OF
UNAUTHORIZED PERSONS AT ANY TIME.

17. CONTRACTOR  IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SITE JOB SAFETY, WHICH MUST INCLUDE, BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO, THE INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF BARRIERS, FENCING
AND OTHER APPROPRIATE SAFETY ITEMS NECESSARY TO PROTECT THE PUBLIC FROM AREAS OF CONSTRUCTION AND CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY.

18. THIS DEMOLITION PLAN IS INTENDED TO IDENTIFY THOSE EXISTING ITEMS/CONDITIONS WHICH ARE TO BE REMOVED.  IT IS NOT INTENDED TO PROVIDE DIRECTION AS TO
THE MEANS, METHODS, SEQUENCING, TECHNIQUES AND PROCEDURES TO BE USED TO ACCOMPLISH THAT WORK.  ALL MEANS, METHODS, SEQUENCING, TECHNIQUES
AND PROCEDURES TO BE USED MUST BE IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH ALL STATE, FEDERAL, LOCAL, AND JURISDICTIONAL REQUIREMENTS.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST
COMPLY WITH ALL OSHA AND OTHER SAFETY PRECAUTIONS NECESSARY TO PROVIDE A SAFE WORK SITE.

19. DEBRIS MUST NOT BE BURIED ON THE SUBJECT SITE.  ALL DEMOLITION WASTES AND DEBRIS (SOLID WASTE) MUST BE DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL
MUNICIPAL, COUNTY, STATE, AND FEDERAL LAWS AND APPLICABLE CODES.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST MAINTAIN RECORDS TO DEMONSTRATE PROPER DISPOSAL
ACTIVITIES, TO BE PROMPTLY PROVIDED TO THE OWNER UPON REQUEST.

20. CONTRACTOR MUST MAINTAIN A RECORD SET OF PLANS UPON WHICH IS INDICATED THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES THAT ARE CAPPED, ABANDONED IN PLACE, OR
RELOCATED DUE TO DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES.  THIS RECORD DOCUMENT MUST BE PREPARED IN A NEAT AND WORKMAN-LIKE MANNER, AND TURNED OVER TO THE
OWNER/DEVELOPER UPON COMPLETION OF THE WORK.

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS CONTAINED HEREIN.  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE THAT ALL
SUBCONTRACTORS FULLY AND COMPLETELY CONFORM TO AND COMPLY WITH THESE REQUIREMENTS.

1. THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS ARE INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE AS PART OF THIS SITE PLAN:

· “BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY” PREPARED BY CONTROL POINT ASSOCIATES, DATED 10/12/18.

· “REMODEL DESIGN PER 2017 MRP CRITERIA SET CORE 16 EXTERIOR - NON PLAYPLACE”, PREPARED BY SKYBORNE TECHNOLOGIES, DATED 01/31/19, REVISED 04/12/19.

PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY THAT HE/SHE HAS THE LATEST EDITION OF THE DOCUMENTS REFERENCED ABOVE.  THIS IS
CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY.

2. ALL ACCESSIBLE (A/K/A ADA) PARKING SPACES MUST BE CONSTRUCTED TO MEET, AT A MINIMUM, THE MORE STRINGENT OF THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE “AMERICANS WITH
DISABILITIES ACT” (ADA) CODE (42 U.S.C. § 12101 et seq. AND 42 U.S.C. § 4151 et seq.) OR THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE JURISDICTION WHERE THE PROJECT IS TO BE
CONSTRUCTED, AND ANY AND ALL AMENDMENTS TO BOTH WHICH ARE IN EFFECT WHEN THESE PLANS ARE COMPLETED.

3. PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE THAT ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AND APPROVALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED.  NO
CONSTRUCTION OR FABRICATION SHALL BEGIN UNTIL THE CONTRACTOR HAS RECEIVED AND THOROUGHLY REVIEWED THE COMMENTS TO ALL PLANS AND OTHER
DOCUMENTS REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE PERMITTING AUTHORITIES AND CONFIRMED THAT ALL NECESSARY OR REQUIRED PERMITS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED.
CONTRACTOR MUST HAVE COPIES OF ALL PERMITS AND APPROVALS ON SITE AT ALL TIMES.

4. THE OWNER/CONTRACTOR MUST BE FAMILIAR WITH AND RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF ANY AND ALL CERTIFICATIONS REQUIRED FOR THE ISSUANCE OF A
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY.

5. ALL WORK MUST BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL, AND ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS, RULES,
REGULATIONS, STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS, CODES, LAWS AND STANDARDS OF ALL GOVERNMENTAL ENTITIES WITH JURISDICTION OVER THIS PROJECT.

6. THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS SET FORTH HEREIN ARE A PART OF THE REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND, IN CASE OF CONFLICT,
DISCREPANCY OR AMBIGUITY, THE MORE STRINGENT REQUIREMENTS AND/OR RECOMMENDATIONS CONTAINED IN THE PLANS AND THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND
RECOMMENDATIONS SHALL TAKE PRECEDENCE UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED OTHERWISE ON THE PLANS.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY THE ENGINEER, IN WRITING, OF
ANY SUCH CONFLICT, DISCREPANCY OR AMBIGUITY BETWEEN THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORTS AND PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH ANY FURTHER
WORK.

7. THESE PLANS ARE BASED ON INFORMATION PROVIDED TO BOHLER ENGINEERING BY THE OWNER AND OTHERS PRIOR TO THE TIME OF PLAN PREPARATION.  CONTRACTOR
MUST FIELD VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS AND NOTIFY BOHLER ENGINEERING, IN WRITING, IMMEDIATELY IF ACTUAL SITE CONDITIONS DIFFER FROM THOSE SHOWN ON THE
PLAN, OR IF THE PROPOSED WORK CONFLICTS WITH ANY OTHER SITE FEATURES.

8. ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS MUST BE FIELD VERIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY ENGINEER, IN
WRITING, IF ANY CONFLICTS, DISCREPANCIES, OR AMBIGUITIES EXIST PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION.  NO EXTRA COMPENSATION WILL BE PAID TO THE
CONTRACTOR FOR WORK WHICH HAS TO  BE REDONE OR REPAIRED DUE TO DIMENSIONS OR GRADES SHOWN INCORRECTLY ON THESE PLANS PRIOR TO CONTRACTOR
GIVING ENGINEER WRITTEN NOTIFICATION OF SAME AND ENGINEER, THEREAFTER, PROVIDING CONTRACTOR WITH WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED WITH SUCH
ADDITIONAL WORK.

9. CONTRACTOR MUST REFER TO THE ARCHITECTURAL/BUILDING PLANS “OF RECORD” FOR EXACT LOCATIONS AND DIMENSIONS OF ENTRY/EXIT POINTS, ELEVATIONS, PRECISE
BUILDING DIMENSIONS, AND EXACT BUILDING UTILITY LOCATIONS.

10. PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR MUST COORDINATE THE BUILDING LAYOUT BY CAREFUL REVIEW OF THE ENTIRE SITE PLAN AND THE LATEST
ARCHITECTURAL PLANS (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, STRUCTURAL, MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING AND FIRE SUPPRESSION PLAN, WHERE APPLICABLE).
CONTRACTOR MUST IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY OWNER, ARCHITECT AND SITE ENGINEER, IN WRITING, OF ANY CONFLICTS, DISCREPANCIES OR AMBIGUITIES WHICH EXIST.

11. DEBRIS MUST NOT BE BURIED ON THE SUBJECT SITE AND ALL UNSUITABLE EXCAVATED MATERIAL AND DEBRIS (SOLID WASTE) MUST BE DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THE REQUIREMENTS OF ANY AND ALL GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITIES WHICH HAVE JURISDICTION OVER THIS PROJECT OR OVER CONTRACTOR.

12. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR IDENTIFYING WHEN SHORING IS REQUIRED AND FOR INSTALLING ALL SHORING REQUIRED DURING EXCAVATION (TO BE PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT OSHA STANDARDS) AND ANY ADDITIONAL PRECAUTIONS TO BE TAKEN TO ASSURE THE STABILITY OF ADJACENT, NEARBY AND CONTIGUOUS
STRUCTURES AND PROPERTIES.

13. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO EXERCISE EXTREME CARE WHEN PERFORMING ANY WORK ACTIVITIES ADJACENT TO PAVEMENT, STRUCTURES, ETC. WHICH ARE TO REMAIN EITHER
FOR AN INITIAL PHASE OF THE PROJECT OR AS PART OF THE FINAL CONDITION.  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR TAKING ALL APPROPRIATE MEASURES REQUIRED TO
ENSURE THE STRUCTURAL STABILITY OF SIDEWALKS AND PAVEMENT, UTILITIES, BUILDINGS, AND INFRASTRUCTURE WHICH ARE TO REMAIN, AND TO PROVIDE A SAFE WORK
AREA FOR THIRD PARTIES, PEDESTRIANS AND ANYONE INVOLVED WITH THE PROJECT.

14. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE DONE TO ANY NEW OR EXISTING CONSTRUCTION OR PROPERTY DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO DRAINAGE, UTILITIES, PAVEMENT, STRIPING, CURB, ETC. AND SHALL BEAR ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH SAME TO INCLUDE, BUT NOT BE
LIMITED TO, REDESIGN, RE-SURVEY, RE-PERMITTING AND CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR AND MUST REPLACE ALL SIGNAL INTERCONNECTION
CABLE, WIRING CONDUITS, AND ANY UNDERGROUND ACCESSORY EQUIPMENT DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION AND MUST BEAR ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH SAME.  THE
REPAIR OF ANY SUCH NEW OR EXISTING CONSTRUCTION OR PROPERTY MUST RESTORE SUCH CONSTRUCTION OR PROPERTY TO A CONDITION EQUIVALENT TO OR BETTER
THAN THE CONDITIONS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF THE CONSTRUCTION, AND IN CONFORMANCE WITH APPLICABLE CODES, LAWS RULES, REGULATIONS, STATUTORY
REQUIREMENTS AND STATUTES. CONTRACTOR MUST BEAR ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH SAME. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO DOCUMENT ALL EXISTING DAMAGE AND
TO NOTIFY THE OWNER AND THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

15. ALL CONCRETE MUST BE AIR ENTRAINED AND HAVE THE MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 4,000 PSI AT 28 DAYS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE PLANS, DETAILS
AND/OR GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.

16. THE ENGINEER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION METHODS, MEANS, TECHNIQUES OR PROCEDURES, GENERALLY OR FOR THE CONSTRUCTION MEAN, METHODS,
TECHNIQUES OR PROCEDURES FOR COMPLETION OF THE WORK DEPICTED BOTH ON THESE PLANS, AND FOR ANY CONFLICTS/SCOPE REVISIONS WHICH RESULT FROM SAME.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE METHODS/MEANS FOR COMPLETION OF THE WORK PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION.

17. THE ENGINEER OF RECORD IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR JOB SITE SAFETY. THE ENGINEER OF RECORD HAS NOT BEEN RETAINED TO PERFORM OR BE RESPONSIBLE FOR JOB
SITE SAFETY, SAME BEING WHOLLY OUTSIDE OF ENGINEER'S SERVICES AS RELATED TO THE PROJECT. THE ENGINEER OF RECORD IS NOT RESPONSIBLE TO IDENTIFY OR
REPORT ANY JOB SITE SAFETY ISSUES, AT ANY TIME.

18. ALL CONTRACTORS MUST CARRY THE SPECIFIED STATUTORY WORKER'S COMPENSATION INSURANCE, EMPLOYER'S LIABILITY INSURANCE AND LIMITS OF COMMERCIAL
GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE (CGL).  ALL CONTRACTORS MUST HAVE THEIR CGL POLICIES ENDORSED TO NAME BOHLER ENGINEERING, AND ITS PAST, PRESENT AND
FUTURE OWNERS, OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, PARTNERS, SHAREHOLDERS, MEMBERS, PRINCIPALS, COMMISSIONERS, AGENTS, SERVANTS, EMPLOYEES, AFFILIATES,
SUBSIDIARIES, AND RELATED ENTITIES, AND ITS SUBCONTRACTORS AND   SUBCONSULTANTS AS ADDITIONAL NAMED INSURED AND TO PROVIDE CONTRACTUAL LIABILITY
COVERAGE SUFFICIENT TO INSURE THIS HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNITY OBLIGATIONS ASSUMED BY THE CONTRACTORS.  ALL CONTRACTORS MUST FURNISH BOHLER
ENGINEERING WITH CERTIFICATIONS OF INSURANCE AS EVIDENCE OF THE REQUIRED INSURANCE PRIOR TO COMMENCING WORK AND UPON RENEWAL OF EACH POLICY
DURING THE ENTIRE PERIOD OF CONSTRUCTION AND FOR ONE YEAR AFTER THE COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION.  IN ADDITION, ALL CONTRACTORS WILL, TO THE FULLEST
EXTENT PERMITTED UNDER THE LAW, INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD HARMLESS BOHLER ENGINEERING AND ITS PAST, PRESENT AND FUTURE OWNERS, OFFICERS,
DIRECTORS, PARTNERS, SHAREHOLDERS, MEMBERS, PRINCIPALS, COMMISSIONERS, AGENTS, SERVANTS, EMPLOYEES, AFFILIATES, SUBSIDIARIES, AND RELATED ENTITIES,
AND ITS SUBCONTRACTORS AND SUBCONSULTANTS FROM AND AGAINST ANY DAMAGES, INJURIES, CLAIMS, ACTIONS, PENALTIES, EXPENSES, PUNITIVE DAMAGES, TORT
DAMAGES, STATUTORY CLAIMS, STATUTORY CAUSES OF ACTION, LOSSES, CAUSES OF ACTION, LIABILITIES OR COSTS, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, REASONABLE
ATTORNEYS' FEES AND DEFENSE COSTS, ARISING OUT OF OR IN ANY WAY CONNECTED WITH OR TO THE PROJECT, INCLUDING ALL CLAIMS BY EMPLOYEES OF THE
CONTRACTORS, ALL CLAIMS BY THIRD PARTIES AND ALL CLAIMS RELATED TO THE PROJECT.  CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY ENGINEER, IN WRITING, AT LEAST THIRTY (30) DAYS
PRIOR TO ANY TERMINATION, SUSPENSION OR CHANGE OF ITS INSURANCE HEREUNDER.

19. BOHLER ENGINEERING WILL REVIEW OR TAKE OTHER APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE CONTRACTOR SUBMITTALS, SUCH AS SHOP DRAWINGS, PRODUCT DATA, SAMPLES, AND
OTHER DATA, WHICH THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT, BUT ONLY FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSE OF CHECKING FOR CONFORMANCE WITH THE DESIGN INTENT AND
THE INFORMATION SHOWN IN THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  CONSTRUCTION MEANS AND/OR METHODS AND/OR TECHNIQUES OR PROCEDURES,
COORDINATION OF THE WORK WITH OTHER TRADES, AND CONSTRUCTION SAFETY PRECAUTIONS ARE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR AND BOHLER HAS NO
RESPONSIBILITY OR LIABILITY FOR SAME HEREUNDER.  BOHLER ENGINEERING'S SHOP DRAWING REVIEW WILL BE CONDUCTED WITH REASONABLE PROMPTNESS WHILE
ALLOWING SUFFICIENT TIME TO PERMIT ADEQUATE REVIEW.  REVIEW OF A SPECIFIC ITEM MUST NOT INDICATE THAT BOHLER ENGINEERING HAS REVIEWED THE ENTIRE
ASSEMBLY OF WHICH THE ITEM IS A COMPONENT.  BOHLER ENGINEERING WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS NOT
PROMPTLY AND IMMEDIATELY BROUGHT TO ITS ATTENTION, IN WRITING, BY THE CONTRACTOR.  BOHLER ENGINEERING WILL NOT BE REQUIRED TO REVIEW PARTIAL
SUBMISSIONS OR THOSE FOR WHICH SUBMISSIONS OF CORRELATED ITEMS HAVE NOT BEEN RECEIVED.

20. NEITHER THE PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES OF BOHLER ENGINEERING, NOR THE PRESENCE OF BOHLER ENGINEERING AND/OR ITS PAST, PRESENT AND FUTURE OWNERS,
OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, PARTNERS, SHAREHOLDERS, MEMBERS, PRINCIPALS, COMMISSIONERS, AGENTS, SERVANTS, EMPLOYEES, AFFILIATES, SUBSIDIARIES, AND RELATED
ENTITIES, AND ITS SUBCONTRACTORS AND   SUBCONSULTANTS AT A CONSTRUCTION/PROJECT SITE, SHALL RELIEVE THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR OF ITS OBLIGATIONS,
DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, SEQUENCE, TECHNIQUES OR PROCEDURES NECESSARY FOR
PERFORMING, OVERSEEING, SUPERINTENDING AND COORDINATING THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND COMPLIANCE ANY HEALTH OR
SAFETY PRECAUTIONS REQUIRED BY ANY REGULATORY AGENCIES WITH JURISDICTION OVER THE PROJECT AND/OR PROPERTY.  BOHLER ENGINEERING AND ITS PERSONNEL
HAVE NO AUTHORITY TO EXERCISE ANY CONTROL OVER ANY CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR OR ITS EMPLOYEES IN CONNECTION WITH THEIR WORK OR ANY HEALTH OR
SAFETY PROGRAMS OR PROCEDURES.  THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR JOB SITE SAFETY.  BOHLER ENGINEERING SHALL BE INDEMNIFIED BY THE
GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND MUST BE NAMED AN ADDITIONAL INSURED UNDER THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S POLICIES OF GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE AS DESCRIBED
ABOVE IN NOTE 19 FOR JOB SITE SAFETY.

21. IF THE CONTRACTOR DEVIATES FROM THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, INCLUDING THE NOTES CONTAINED HEREIN, WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING THE PRIOR WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION OF THE ENGINEER FOR SUCH DEVIATIONS, THE CONTRACTOR IS SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PAYMENT OF ALL COSTS INCURRED IN CORRECTING ANY
WORK DONE WHICH DEVIATES FROM THE PLANS, ALL FINES AND/OR PENALTIES ASSESSED WITH RESPECT THERETO AND ALL COMPENSATORY OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES
RESULTING THEREFROM AND, FURTHER, SHALL DEFEND, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS THE ENGINEER, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED UNDER THE LAW, IN
ACCORDANCE WITH PARAGRAPH 19 HEREIN, FOR AND FROM ALL FEES, ATTORNEYS' FEES, DAMAGES, COSTS, JUDGMENTS, PENALTIES AND THE LIKE RELATED TO SAME.

22. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTENANCE AND PROTECTION OF TRAFFIC PLAN FOR ALL WORK THAT AFFECTS PUBLIC TRAVEL EITHER IN THE R.O.W. OR ON SITE.
THE COST FOR THIS ITEM MUST BE INCLUDED IN THE CONTRACTOR'S PRICE.

23. ALL SIGNING AND PAVEMENT STRIPING MUST CONFORM TO MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES OR LOCALLY APPROVED SUPPLEMENT.

24. ENGINEER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY INJURY OR DAMAGES RESULTING FROM CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO BUILD OR CONSTRUCT IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE
APPROVED PLANS.  IF CONTRACTOR AND/OR OWNER FAIL BUILD OR CONSTRUCT IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH APPROVED PLANS, THEY AGREE TO JOINTLY AND SEVERALLY
INDEMNIFY AND HOLD ENGINEER HARMLESS FOR ALL INJURIES AND DAMAGES THAT ENGINEER SUFFERS AND COSTS THAT ENGINEER INCURS.

25. OWNER MUST MAINTAIN AND PRESERVE ALL PHYSICAL SITE FEATURES AND DESIGN FEATURES DEPICTED ON THE PLANS AND RELATED DOCUMENTS, IN STRICT
ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED PLAN(S) AND DESIGN AND, FURTHER ENGINEER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY FAILURE TO SO MAINTAIN OR PRESERVE SITE AND/OR
DESIGN FEATURES.  IF OWNER FAILS TO MAINTAIN AND/OR PRESERVE ALL PHYSICAL SITE FEATURES AND/OR DESIGN FEATURES DEPICTED ON THE PLANS AND RELATED
DOCUMENTS, OWNER AGREES TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD ENGINEER HARMLESS FOR ALL INJURIES AND DAMAGES THAT ENGINEER SUFFERS AND COSTS THAT ENGINEER
INCURS AS A RESULT OF SAID FAILURE.

26. ALL DIMENSIONS MUST BE TO FACE OF CURB, EDGE OF PAVEMENT, OR EDGE OF BUILDING, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

27. ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS MUST COMPLY WITH AND CONFORM TO APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL REGULATIONS, LAWS, ORDINANCES, RULES AND
CODES, AND ALL APPLICABLE OSHA REQUIREMENTS.

28. CONTRACTOR AND OWNER MUST INSTALL ALL ELEMENTS AND COMPONENTS IN STRICT COMPLIANCE WITH AND ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S STANDARDS AND
RECOMMENDED INSTALLATION CRITERIA AND SPECIFICATIONS.  IF CONTRACTOR AND/OR OWNER FAIL TO DO SO, THEY AGREE TO JOINTLY AND SEVERALLY INDEMNIFY AND
HOLD ENGINEER HARMLESS FOR ALL INJURIES AND DAMAGES THAT ENGINEER SUFFERS AND COSTS THAT ENGINEER INCURS AS A RESULT OF SAID FAILURE.

29. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO MAINTAIN ON-SITE STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN (SWPPP) IN COMPLIANCE WITH EPA REQUIREMENTS FOR SITES WHERE
ONE (1) ACRE OR MORE (UNLESS THE LOCAL JURISDICTION REQUIRES FEWER) IS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE
THAT ALL ACTIVITIES, INCLUDING THOSE OF SUBCONTRACTORS, ARE IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE SWPPP, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOGGING ACTIVITIES (MINIMUM
ONCE PER WEEK AND AFTER RAINFALL EVENTS) AND CORRECTIVE MEASURES, AS APPROPRIATE.

30. AS CONTAINED IN THESE DRAWINGS AND ASSOCIATED APPLICATION DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY THE SIGNATORY PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, THE USE OF THE WORDS
CERTIFY OR CERTIFICATION CONSTITUTES AN EXPRESSION OF “PROFESSIONAL OPINION” REGARDING THE INFORMATION WHICH IS THE SUBJECT OF THE UNDERSIGNED
PROFESSIONAL KNOWLEDGE OR BELIEF AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMMON ACCEPTED PROCEDURE CONSISTENT WITH THE APPLICABLE STANDARDS OF PRACTICE, AND
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED.

1. LOCATIONS OF ALL EXISTING AND PROPOSED SERVICES ARE APPROXIMATE AND MUST BE INDEPENDENTLY CONFIRMED WITH LOCAL UTILITY COMPANIES PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY CONSTRUCTION OR
EXCAVATION.  SANITARY SEWER AND ALL OTHER UTILITY SERVICE CONNECTION POINTS MUST BE INDEPENDENTLY CONFIRMED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF
CONSTRUCTION.  ALL DISCREPANCIES MUST IMMEDIATELY BE REPORTED, IN WRITING, TO THE ENGINEER.  CONSTRUCTION MUST COMMENCE BEGINNING AT THE LOWEST INVERT (POINT OF CONNECTION) AND
PROGRESS UP GRADIENT.  PROPOSED INTERFACE POINTS (CROSSINGS) WITH EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED BY TEST PIT PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION.

2. CONTRACTOR MUST VERTICALLY AND HORIZONTALLY LOCATE ALL UTILITIES AND SERVICES INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, GAS, WATER, ELECTRIC, SANITARY AND STORM SEWER, TELEPHONE, CABLE, FIBER
OPTIC CABLE, ETC. WITHIN THE LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE OR WORK SPACE, WHICHEVER IS GREATER.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST USE, REFER TO, AND COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE APPLICABLE UTILITY
NOTIFICATION SYSTEM TO LOCATE ALL THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ALL DAMAGE TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES DURING CONSTRUCTION, AT NO COST TO THE
OWNER.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BEAR ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DAMAGE TO ANY EXISTING UTILITIES DURING CONSTRUCTION.

3. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO REVIEW ALL CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT DOCUMENTS INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ALL OF THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THE PROJECT
WORK SCOPE PRIOR TO THE INITIATION AND COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION.  SHOULD THE CONTRACTOR FIND A CONFLICT AND/OR DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE DOCUMENTS RELATIVE TO THE
SPECIFICATIONS OR THE RELATIVE OR APPLICABLE CODES, REGULATIONS, LAWS, RULES, STATUTES AND/OR ORDINANCES, IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S SOLE RESPONSIBILITY TO NOTIFY THE PROJECT ENGINEER OF
RECORD,  IN WRITING, OF SAID CONFLICT AND/OR DISCREPANCY  PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO NOTIFY THE PROJECT ENGINEER SHALL CONSTITUTE CONTRACTOR'S FULL
AND COMPLETE ACCEPTANCE OF ALL RESPONSIBILITY TO COMPLETE THE SCOPE OF WORK AS DEFINED BY THE DRAWINGS AND IN FULL COMPLIANCE WITH ALL FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL REGULATIONS, LAWS,
STATUTES, ORDINANCES AND CODES AND, FURTHER, CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH SAME.

4. THE CONTRACTOR MUST LOCATE AND CLEARLY AND UNAMBIGUOUSLY DEFINE VERTICALLY AND HORIZONTALLY ALL ACTIVE AND INACTIVE UTILITY AND/OR SERVICE SYSTEMS THAT ARE TO BE REMOVED.  THE
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO PROTECT AND MAINTAIN ALL ACTIVE AND INACTIVE SYSTEMS THAT ARE NOT BEING REMOVED/RELOCATED DURING SITE ACTIVITY.

5. THE CONTRACTOR MUST FAMILIARIZE ITSELF WITH THE APPLICABLE UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDER REQUIREMENTS AND IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL COORDINATION REGARDING UTILITY DEMOLITION AS IDENTIFIED OR
REQUIRED FOR THE PROJECT.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST PROVIDE THE OWNER WITH WRITTEN NOTIFICATION THAT THE EXISTING UTILITIES AND SERVICES HAVE BEEN TERMINATED AND ABANDONED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE JURISDICTION AND UTILITY COMPANY REQUIREMENTS AND ALL OTHER APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS, RULES, STATUTES, LAWS, ORDINANCES AND CODES.

6. THE CONTRACTOR MUST INSTALL ALL STORM SEWER AND SANITARY SEWER COMPONENTS WHICH FUNCTION BY GRAVITY PRIOR TO THE INSTALLATION OF ALL OTHER UTILITIES.

7. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATION OF SITE PLAN DOCUMENTS AND ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN FOR EXACT BUILDING UTILITY CONNECTION LOCATIONS, GREASE TRAP REQUIREMENTS/DETAILS,
DOOR ACCESS, AND EXTERIOR GRADING.  THE ARCHITECT WILL DETERMINE THE UTILITY SERVICE SIZES.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST COORDINATE INSTALLATION OF UTILITIES/SERVICES WITH THE INDIVIDUAL
COMPANIES, TO AVOID CONFLICTS AND TO ENSURE THAT PROPER DEPTHS ARE ACHIEVED.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING THAT INSTALLATION OF ALL IMPROVEMENTS COMPLIES WITH ALL
UTILITY REQUIREMENTS WITH JURISDICTION AND/OR CONTROL OF THE SITE, AND ALL OTHER APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS, RULES, STATUTES, LAWS, ORDINANCES AND CODES AND, FURTHER, IS RESPONSIBLE
FOR COORDINATING THE UTILITY TIE-INS/CONNECTIONS PRIOR TO CONNECTING TO THE EXISTING UTILITY/SERVICE.  WHERE A CONFLICT(S) EXISTS BETWEEN THESE SITE PLANS AND THE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS,
OR WHERE ARCHITECTURAL PLAN UTILITY CONNECTION POINTS DIFFER, THE CONTRACTOR MUST IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER, IN WRITING, AND PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION, RESOLVE SAME.

8. WATER SERVICE MATERIALS, BURIAL DEPTH, AND COVER REQUIREMENTS MUST BE SPECIFIED BY THE LOCAL UTILITY COMPANY.  CONTRACTOR'S PRICE FOR WATER SERVICE MUST INCLUDE ALL FEES, COSTS AND
APPURTENANCES REQUIRED BY THE UTILITY TO PROVIDE FULL AND COMPLETE WORKING SERVICE.  CONTRACTOR MUST CONTACT THE APPLICABLE MUNICIPALITY TO CONFIRM THE PROPER WATER METER AND
VAULT, PRIOR TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION.

9. ALL NEW UTILITIES/SERVICES, INCLUDING ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, CABLE TV, ETC. ARE TO BE INSTALLED UNDERGROUND.  ALL NEW UTILITIES/SERVICES MUST BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
UTILITY/SERVICE PROVIDER INSTALLATION SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARDS.

10. SITE GRADING MUST BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND THE RECOMMENDATIONS SET FORTH IN THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT REFERENCED IN THIS PLAN SET.  THE
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING AND REPLACING UNSUITABLE MATERIALS WITH SUITABLE MATERIALS AS SPECIFIED IN THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.  ALL EXCAVATED OR FILLED AREAS MUST BE
COMPACTED AS OUTLINED IN THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.  MOISTURE CONTENT AT TIME OF PLACEMENT MUST BE SUBMITTED IN A COMPACTION REPORT PREPARED BY A QUALIFIED GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER,
REGISTERED WITH THE STATE WHERE THE WORK IS PERFORMED, VERIFYING THAT ALL FILLED AREAS AND SUBGRADE AREAS WITHIN THE BUILDING PAD AREA AND AREAS TO BE PAVED HAVE BEEN COMPACTED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THESE PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND THE RECOMMENDATIONS SET FORTH IN THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS, RULES, STATUTES, LAWS, ORDINANCES AND
CODES.  SUBBASE MATERIAL FOR SIDEWALKS, CURB, OR ASPHALT MUST BE FREE OF ORGANICS AND OTHER UNSUITABLE MATERIALS.  SHOULD SUBBASE BE DEEMED UNSUITABLE BY OWNER/DEVELOPER, OR
OWNER/DEVELOPER'S REPRESENTATIVE, SUBBASE IS TO BE REMOVED AND FILLED WITH APPROVED FILL MATERIAL COMPACTED AS DIRECTED BY THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.  EARTHWORK ACTIVITIES
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, EXCAVATION, BACKFILL, AND COMPACTING MUST COMPLY WITH THE RECOMMENDATIONS IN THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND ALL APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS, RULES,
STATUTES, LAWS, ORDINANCES AND CODES. EARTHWORK ACTIVITIES MUST COMPLY WITH THE STANDARD STATE DOT SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION (LATEST EDITION) AND ANY AMENDMENTS
OR REVISIONS THERETO.

11. ALL FILL, COMPACTION, AND BACKFILL MATERIALS REQUIRED FOR UTILITY INSTALLATION MUST BE AS PER THE RECOMMENDATIONS PROVIDED IN THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND MUST BE COORDINATED WITH
THE APPLICABLE UTILITY COMPANY SPECIFICATIONS. WHEN THE PROJECT DOES NOT HAVE GEOTECHNICAL RECOMMENDATIONS, FILL AND COMPACTION MUST, AT A MINIMUM, COMPLY WITH THE STATE DOT
REQUIREMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND CONSULTANT SHALL HAVE NO LIABILITY OR RESPONSIBILITY FOR OR AS RELATED TO FILL, COMPACTION AND BACKFILL.  FURTHER, CONTRACTOR IS FULLY RESPONSIBLE
FOR EARTHWORK BALANCE.

12. THE CONTRACTOR MUST COMPLY, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT, WITH THE LATEST OSHA STANDARDS AND REGULATIONS, AND/OR ANY OTHER AGENCY WITH JURISDICTION FOR EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING
PROCEDURES.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE “MEANS AND METHODS” REQUIRED TO MEET THE INTENT AND PERFORMANCE CRITERIA OF OSHA, AS WELL AS ANY OTHER ENTITY THAT
HAS JURISDICTION FOR EXCAVATION AND/OR TRENCHING PROCEDURES AND CONSULTANT SHALL HAVE NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR OR AS RELATED FOR OR AS RELATED TO EXCAVATION AND TRENCHING
PROCEDURES.

13. PAVEMENT MUST BE SAW CUT IN STRAIGHT LINES, AND EXCEPT FOR EDGE OF BUTT JOINTS, MUST EXTEND TO THE FULL DEPTH OF THE EXISTING PAVEMENT.  ALL DEBRIS FROM REMOVAL OPERATIONS MUST BE
REMOVED FROM THE SITE AT THE TIME OF EXCAVATION.  STOCKPILING OF DEBRIS WILL NOT BE PERMITTED.

14. THE TOPS OF EXISTING MANHOLES, INLET STRUCTURES, AND SANITARY CLEANOUT TOPS MUST BE ADJUSTED, AS NECESSARY, TO MATCH PROPOSED GRADES IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE STANDARDS,
REQUIREMENTS, RULES, STATUTES, LAWS, ORDINANCES AND CODES.

15. DURING THE INSTALLATION OF SANITARY SEWER, STORM SEWER, AND ALL UTILITIES, THE CONTRACTOR MUST MAINTAIN A CONTEMPORANEOUS AND THOROUGH RECORD OF CONSTRUCTION TO IDENTIFY THE
AS-INSTALLED LOCATIONS OF ALL UNDERGROUND INFRASTRUCTURE.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST CAREFULLY NOTE ANY INSTALLATIONS THAT DEVIATE FROM THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE UTILITY PLAN.
THIS RECORD MUST BE KEPT ON A CLEAN COPY OF THE DRAINAGE OR UTILITY PLAN, WHICH CONTRACTOR MUST PROMPTLY PROVIDE TO THE OWNER AT THE COMPLETION OF WORK.

16. WHEN THE SITE IMPROVEMENT PLANS INVOLVE MULTIPLE BUILDINGS, SOME OF WHICH MAY BE BUILT AT A LATER DATE, THE CONTRACTOR MUST EXTEND ALL LINES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO STORM
SEWER, SANITARY SEWER, UTILITIES, AND IRRIGATION LINE, TO A POINT AT LEAST FIVE (5) FEET BEYOND THE PAVED AREAS FOR WHICH THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE.  CONTRACTOR MUST CAP ENDS AS
APPROPRIATE, MARK LOCATIONS WITH A 2X4, AND MUST NOTE THE LOCATION OF ALL OF THE ABOVE ON A CLEAN COPY OF THE DRAINAGE OR UTILITY PLAN, WHICH CONTRACTOR MUST PROMPTLY PROVIDE TO
THE OWNER UPON COMPLETION OF THE WORK.

17. THE CONTRACTOR IS FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFICATION OF EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION AND UTILITY INVERT ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO COMMENCING ANY CONSTRUCTION.  CONTRACTOR MUST
CONFIRM AND ENSURE 0.75% MINIMUM SLOPE AGAINST ALL ISLANDS, GUTTERS, AND CURBS; 1.0% ON ALL CONCRETE SURFACES; AND 1.5% MINIMUM ON ASPHALT (EXCEPT WHERE ADA REQUIREMENTS OR
EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY LIMIT GRADES), TO PREVENT PONDING.  CONTRACTOR MUST IMMEDIATELY IDENTIFY, IN WRITING TO THE ENGINEER, ANY DISCREPANCIES THAT MAY OR COULD AFFECT THE PUBLIC
SAFETY, HEALTH OR GENERAL WELFARE, OR PROJECT COST.  IF CONTRACTOR PROCEEDS WITH CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT PROVIDING PROPER NOTIFICATION, MUST BE AT  THE CONTRACTOR'S OWN RISK AND,
FURTHER, CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD HARMLESS THE DESIGN ENGINEER FOR ANY DAMAGES, COSTS, INJURIES, ATTORNEY'S FEES AND THE LIKE WHICH RESULT FROM SAME.

18. PROPOSED TOP OF CURB ELEVATIONS ARE GENERALLY 6” ABOVE EXISTING LOCAL ASPHALT GRADE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  FIELD ADJUST TO CREATE A MINIMUM OF 0.75% GUTTER GRADE ALONG CURB
FACE.  IT IS CONTRACTOR'S OBLIGATION TO ENSURE THAT DESIGN ENGINEER APPROVES FINAL CURBING CUT SHEETS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF SAME.

19. REFER TO THIS SHEET FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES.

20. IN THE EVENT OF DISCREPANCIES AND/OR CONFLICTS BETWEEN PLANS OR RELATIVE TO OTHER PLANS, THE SITE PLAN WILL TAKE PRECEDENCE AND CONTROL. CONTRACTOR MUST IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE
DESIGN ENGINEER, IN WRITING, OF ANY DISCREPANCIES AND/OR CONFLICTS.

21. CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SECURE ALL NECESSARY AND/OR REQUIRED PERMITS AND APPROVALS FOR ALL OFF SITE MATERIAL SOURCES AND DISPOSAL FACILITIES.  CONTRACTOR MUST SUPPLY A COPY OF
APPROVALS TO ENGINEER AND OWNER PRIOR TO INITIATING WORK ANY WORK.

22. WHERE RETAINING WALLS (WHETHER OR NOT THEY MEET THE JURISDICTIONAL DEFINITION) ARE IDENTIFIED ON PLANS, ELEVATIONS IDENTIFIED ARE FOR THE EXPOSED PORTION OF THE WALL.  WALL
FOOTINGS/FOUNDATION ELEVATIONS ARE NOT IDENTIFIED HEREIN AND ARE TO BE SET/DETERMINED BY THE CONTRACTOR BASED ON FINAL STRUCTURAL DESIGN SHOP DRAWINGS PREPARED BY THE
APPROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL LICENSED IN THE STATE WHERE THE CONSTRUCTION OCCURS.

23. STORM DRAINAGE PIPE:UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE, ALL STORM SEWER PIPE MUST BE REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE (RCP) CLASS III WITH SILT TIGHT JOINTS.  WHEN HIGH-DENSITY POLYETHYLENE PIPE
(HDPE) IS CALLED FOR ON THE PLANS, IT MUST CONFORM TO AASHTO M294 AND TYPE S (SMOOTH INTERIOR WITH ANGULAR CORRUGATIONS) WITH GASKET FOR SILT TIGHT JOINT.  PVC PIPE FOR ROOF DRAIN
CONNECTION MUST BE SDR 26 OR SCHEDULE 40 UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

24. UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE ON THE DRAWINGS, SANITARY SEWER PIPE SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:
· FOR PIPES LESS THAN 12 FT. DEEP:  POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) SDR 35 PER ASTM D3034
· FOR PIPES MORE THAN 12 FT. DEEP:  POLYVINYL CHLORIDE (PVC) SDR 26 PER ASTM D3034
· FOR PIPE WITHIN 10 FT. OF BUILDING, PIPE MATERIAL SHALL COMPLY WITH APPLICABLE BUILDING AND PLUMBING CODES.  CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY WITH LOCAL OFFICIALS.

25. STORM AND SANITARY SEWER PIPE LENGTHS INDICATED ARE NOMINAL AND MEASURED CENTER OF INLET AND/OR MANHOLES STRUCTURE TO CENTER OF STRUCTURE.

26. STORMWATER ROOF DRAIN LOCATIONS ARE BASED ON PRELIMINARY ARCHITECTURAL PLANS.  CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO AND FOR VERIFYING LOCATIONS OF SAME BASED ON FINAL ARCHITECTURAL
PLANS.

27. SEWERS CROSSING STREAMS AND/OR LOCATION WITHIN 10 FEET OF THE STREAM EMBANKMENT, OR WHERE SITE CONDITIONS SO INDICATE, MUST BE CONSTRUCTED OF STEEL, REINFORCED CONCRETE, DUCTILE
IRON OR OTHER SUITABLE MATERIAL.

· SEWERS CONVEYING SANITARY FLOW COMBINED SANITARY AND STORMWATER FLOW OR INDUSTRIAL FLOW MUST BE SEPARATED FROM WATER MAINS BY A DISTANCE OF AT LEAST 10 FEET HORIZONTALLY.  IF
SUCH LATERAL SEPARATION IS NOT POSSIBLE, THE PIPES MUST BE IN SEPARATE TRENCHES WITH THE SEWER AT LEAST 18 INCHES BELOW THE BOTTOM OF THE WATER MAIN, OR SUCH OTHER SEPARATION AS
APPROVED BY THE GOVERNMENT AGENCY WITH JURISDICTION OVER SAME.

· WHERE APPROPRIATE SEPARATION FROM A WATER MAIN IS NOT POSSIBLE, THE SEWER MUST BE ENCASED IN CONCRETE, OR CONSTRUCTED OF DUCTILE IRON PIPE USING MECHANICAL OR SLIP-ON JOINTS FOR A
DISTANCE OF AT LEAST 10 FEET ON EITHER SIDE OF THE CROSSING.  IN ADDITION, ONE FULL LENGTH OF SEWER PIPE SHOULD BE LOCATED SO BOTH JOINTS WILL BE AS FAR FROM THE WATER LINE AS POSSIBLE.
WHERE A WATER MAIN CROSSES UNDER A SEWER, ADEQUATE STRUCTURAL SUPPORT FOR THE SEWER MUST BE PROVIDED.

28. WATER MAIN PIPING MUST BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE LOCAL WATER PURVEYOR.  IN THE ABSENCE OF SUCH REQUIREMENTS, WATER MAIN PIPING
MUST BE CEMENT-LINED DUCTILE IRON (DIP) MINIMUM CLASS 52 THICKNESS.  ALL PIPE AND APPURTENANCES MUST COMPLY WITH THE APPLICABLE AWWA STANDARDS IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF APPLICATION.

29. CONTRACTOR MUST ENSURE THAT ALL UTILITY TRENCHES LOCATED IN EXISTING PAVED ROADWAYS INCLUDING SEWER, WATER AND STORM SYSTEMS, MUST BE REPAIRED IN ACCORDANCE WITH REFERENCED
MUNICIPAL, COUNTY AND/OR DOT DETAILS AS APPLICABLE.  CONTRACTOR MUST COORDINATE INSPECTION AND APPROVAL OF COMPLETED WORK WITH THE AGENCY WITH JURISDICTION OVER SAME.

30. LOCATION OF PROPOSED UTILITY POLE RELOCATION IS AT THE SOLE DISCRETION OF UTILITY COMPANY.

31. CONSULTANT IS NEITHER LIABLE NOR RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS AND FURTHER, SHALL HAVE NO LIABILITY FOR ANY HAZARDOUS MATERIALS, HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES, OR POLLUTANTS
ON, ABOUT OR UNDER THE PROPERTY.

TYPICAL
ABBREVIATIONS

KEY DESCRIPTION

BC BOTTOM CURB

TC TOP CURB

EXIST. EXISTING

BM. BENCHMARK

EOP EDGE OF PAVEMENT

C CENTERLINE

FF. FINISHED FLOOR

V.I.F. VERIFY IN FIELD

GC GENERAL CONTRACTOR

BW BOTTOM OF WALL GRADE

TW TOP OF WALL

HP. HIGH POINT

LP. LOW POINT

TYP. TYPICAL

INT. INTERSECTION

PC. POINT OF CURVATURE

PT. POINT OF TANGENCY

PI. POINT OF INTERSECTION

PVI. POINT OF VERTICAL

INTERSECTION

STA. STATION

GRT GRATE

INV. INVERT

DIP DUCTILE IRON PIPE

PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE

HDPE. HIGH DENSITY

POLYETHYLENE PIPE

RCP REINFORCED

CONCRETE PIPE

S SLOPE

PROP. PROPOSED

TBR TO BE REMOVED

TPF TREE PROTECTION FENCE

BLDG. BUILDING

SF SQUARE FEET

DMH DRAIN MANHOLE

STM. STORM

SAN. SANITARY

CONC. CONCRETE

ARCH. ARCHITECTURAL

DEP. DEPRESSED

MIN. MINIMUM

MAX. MAXIMUM

No. / # NUMBER

W. WIDE

DEC. DECORATIVE

ELEV. ELEVATION

UNG. UNDERGROUND

R.O.W. RIGHT OF WAY

LF LINEAR FOOT

LOD LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE

L.S.A. LANDSCAPED AREA

± PLUS OR MINUS

° DEGREE

Ø / DIA. DIAMETER

R RADIUS

ME MEET EXISTING

L

TBR/R TO BE REMOVED
AND REPLACED

SMH SEWER MANHOLE

LOW LIMIT OF WORK

BOC BACK OF CURB

KEY DESCRIPTION

REFER TO SITE PLAN FOR ZONING
ANALYSIS TABLE AND LAND USE/
ZONING INFORMATION & NOTES

GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTESGENERAL  NOTES GENERAL GRADING & UTILITY PLAN NOTES

CONTRACTORS MUST EXERCISE APPROPRIATE CARE AND PRECISION IN CONSTRUCTION OF ADA (ACCESSIBLE) ACCESSIBLE COMPONENTS AND ACCESS ROUTES FOR THE
SITE.  THESE COMPONENTS, AS CONSTRUCTED, MUST COMPLY WITH ALL APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL ACCESSIBILITY LAWS AND REGULATIONS AND THE CURRENT ADA
AND/OR STATE ARCHITECTURAL ACCESS BOARD STANDARDS AND REGULATIONS' BARRIER FREE ACCESS AND ANY MODIFICATIONS, REVISIONS OR UPDATES TO SAME.
FINISHED SURFACES ALONG THE ACCESSIBLE ROUTE OF TRAVEL FROM PARKING SPACE, PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION, PEDESTRIAN ACCESS, INTER-BUILDING ACCESS, TO
POINTS OF ACCESSIBLE BUILDING ENTRANCE/EXIT, MUST COMPLY WITH THESE ADA AND/OR ARCHITECTURAL ACCESS BOARD CODE REQUIREMENTS.  THESE INCLUDE, BUT
ARE NOT LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWING:

· PARKING SPACES AND PARKING AISLES - SLOPE SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:50 (2.0%) IN ANY DIRECTION.

· CURB RAMPS - SLOPE MUST NOT EXCEED 1:12 (8.3%) FOR A MAXIMUM OF SIX (6) FEET.

· LANDINGS - MUST BE PROVIDED AT EACH END OF RAMPS, MUST PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE, AND MUST NOT EXCEED 1:50 (2.0%) IN ANY DIRECTION.

· PATH OF TRAVEL ALONG ACCESSIBLE ROUTE - MUST PROVIDE A 36-INCH OR GREATER UNOBSTRUCTED WIDTH OF TRAVEL (CAR OVERHANGS AND/OR HANDRAILS CANNOT
REDUCE THIS MINIMUM WIDTH).  THE SLOPE MUST BE NO GREATER THAN 1:20 (5.0%) IN THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL, AND MUST NOT EXCEED 1:50 (2.0%) IN CROSS SLOPE.
WHERE PATH OF TRAVEL WILL BE GREATER THAN 1:20 (5.0%), ADA RAMP MUST BE ADHERED TO.  A MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 1:12 (8.3%), FOR A MAXIMUM RISE OF 2.5 FEET, MUST
BE PROVIDED.  THE RAMP MUST HAVE ADA HAND RAILS AND “LEVEL” LANDINGS ON EACH END THAT ARE CROSS SLOPED NO MORE THAN 1:50 IN ANY DIRECTION (2.0%) FOR
POSITIVE DRAINAGE.

· DOORWAYS - MUST HAVE A “LEVEL” LANDING AREA ON THE EXTERIOR SIDE OF THE DOOR THAT IS SLOPED AWAY FROM THE DOOR NO MORE THAN 1:50 (2.0%) FOR POSITIVE
DRAINAGE.  THIS LANDING AREA MUST BE NO LESS THAN 60 INCHES (5 FEET) LONG, EXCEPT WHERE OTHERWISE PERMITTED BY ADA STANDARDS FOR ALTERNATIVE
DOORWAY OPENING CONDITIONS.  (SEE ICC/ANSI A117.1-2003 AND OTHER REFERENCED INCORPORATED BY CODE.)

· WHEN THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION INVOLVES RECONSTRUCTION, MODIFICATION, REVISION OR EXTENSION OF OR TO ADA COMPONENTS FROM EXISTING DOORWAYS
OR SURFACES, CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY EXISTING ELEVATIONS SHOWN ON THE PLAN.  NOTE THAT TABLE 405.2 OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE'S ADA STANDARDS FOR
ACCESSIBLE DESIGN ALLOWS FOR STEEPER RAMP SLOPES, IN RARE CIRCUMSTANCES.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE DESIGN ENGINEER OF ANY
DISCREPANCIES AND/OR FIELD CONDITIONS THAT DIFFER IN ANY WAY OR ANY RESPECT FROM WHAT IS SHOWN ON THE PLANS, IN WRITING, BEFORE COMMENCEMENT OF
WORK.  CONSTRUCTED IMPROVEMENTS MUST FALL WITHIN THE MAXIMUM AND MINIMUM LIMITATIONS IMPOSED BY THE BARRIER FREE REGULATIONS AND THE ADA
REQUIREMENTS.

· THE CONTRACTOR MUST VERIFY THE SLOPES OF CONTRACTOR'S FORMS PRIOR TO POURING CONCRETE.  IF ANY NON-CONFORMANCE IS OBSERVED OR EXISTS,
CONTRACTOR MUST IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO POURING CONCRETE. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL COSTS TO REMOVE, REPAIR AND
REPLACE NON-CONFORMING CONCRETE.

IT IS STRONGLY RECOMMENDED THAT THE CONTRACTOR REVIEW THE INTENDED CONSTRUCTION WITH THE LOCAL BUILDING CODE PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF
CONSTRUCTION.

ADA INSTRUCTIONS TO CONTRACTOR:



MAP 46, BLOCK 71, LOT 19B

N/F LANDS OF

HAYES FAMILY LIMITED

PARTNERSHIP & CONYERS

FAMILY

LIMITED PARTNERSHIP II

BK. 1397, PG. 55

N85°16'07"E
279.00'

S
06

°4
1'

47
"W

16
8.

39
'

S59°37'59"W
243.33'

N
00

°0
4'

56
"E

26
7.

16
'

N89°54'20"W
48.85'

10

13

SYL (TBR)

SYL (TBR)

SYL (TBR)

SYL (TBR)

SY
L (

TB
R)

STOP BAR (TBR)

2

SW
L (

TB
R)

RESERVOIR ROAD
(A.K.A. MILE HILL ROAD)

(STATE ROUTE 31 - PUBLIC - VARIABLE WIDTH)

MAP 46, BLOCK 71, LOT 1

N/F LANDS OF

HYDE PARK, LLC

BK. 2208, PG. 127

MAP 46, BLOCK 71, LOT 19

N/F LANDS OF

HYDE PARK LLC

BK. 2208, PG. 127

MAP 46, BLOCK 71, LOT 19

N/F LANDS OF

HYDE PARK LLC

BK. 2208, PG. 127

I-
84

 W
E

S
T

B
O

U
N

D
 O

F
F

-R
A

M
P2

(TBR)

(TBR)

DIRECTIONAL SIGN TO BE REPLACED IN KIND.
(G/C TO COORDINATE WITH SIGN VENDOR)

METAL
RAILING (TBR)

EXIST. SIGN
(TBR)

SPEAKER BOX &
FOUNDATION (TBR)

CLEARANCE POLE &
FOUNDATION (TBR)

WHITE
STRIPING

(TBR)

PAVEMENT
MARKING

(TBR - TYP)

CONC.
CURB (TBR)

LIMIT OF CONC.
CURB (TBR)

CONC. WALK
(TBR)

CONC. WALK
(TBR)

LIMIT OF CONC.
CURB (TBR)

EXIST. CANOPY (TBR -
REFER TO ARCH PLANS)

PAVEMENT
MARKING

(TBR - TYP)

PROP. INLET
PROTECTION (TYP.)

APPROX. PAVEMENT
SAWCUT LINE (TYP.)

APPROX. LIMIT OF
WORK LINE (TYP.)

APPROX. LIMIT OF
WORK LINE (TYP.)

APPROX. LIMIT OF
WORK LINE (TYP.)

EXIST.
BOLLARD (TBR)

LIMIT OF CONC.
CURB (TBR)

APPROX. PAVEMENT
SAWCUT LINE (TYP.)

PROP. LIMIT OF CURB
REMOVAL

EXIST. LIGHT POLE &
FOUNDATION (TBR OR

RELOCATED)

PROP. LIMIT OF CURB
REMOVAL

EXIST. CB TO BE
CONVERTED TO
TYPE CL AND RESET
AS NECESSARY

MENU BOARD &
FOUNDATION (TBR)

CLEARANCE POLE &
FOUNDATION (TBR)

P
:\
1
8
\C

T
1
8
2
0
2
6
\D

ra
w

in
gs

\P
la

n
 S

e
ts

\R
E
V

0
 -

 S
B

S\
C

T
1
8
2
0
2
6
ss

0
.d

w
g,

 0
3
-D

e
m

o
, 
4
/2

3
/2

0
1
0
, 
1
0
:1

7
:1

4
 A

M
, 
k
b
o
h
n
e
n
b
e
rg

e
r,

 X
e
ro

X
5
1
0
-1

.p
c3

, 
U

se
r6

3
4
, 
1
:1

B
O

S
T

O
N

 
R

E
G

I
O

N

AS-BUILT

PLAN CHECKED

DRAWN BY:

STATUS DATE BY

O
F

F
I
C

E

SITE I.D.

COUNTY

STATE

STREET ADDRESS

PLAN DESCRIPTION

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
1

1
0

 
N

O
R

T
H

 
C

A
R

P
E

N
T

E
R

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

OF 8

SHEET NO.

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

TOWN

ENTITLEMENT SET

CAD I.D. #:

CT182026ss0.dwg

B
Y

PROJECT No.:

CT182026

DATE
CONSTRUCTION CHECK

DATE
CONSTRUCTION CHECK

74 RESERVOIR ROAD

CONNECTICUT

TOLLAND

MLT09/21/20

006-0439

VERNON

C
H

I
C

A
G

O
,
 
I
L

S
I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
M

c
D

O
N

A
L
D

'
S

 
A

G
E

N
T

D
A

T
E

P
L

A
N

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L
S

A
N

D
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
N

O
T

 
B

E
 
R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
T

H
E

I
R

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
P

E
R

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
.
 
T

H
E

S
E

P
L
A

N
S

 
A

N
D

 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

 
A

R
E

 
T

H
E

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
O

F
 
M

c
D

O
N

A
L
D

'
S

 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
I
O

N

G.P. FITZGERALD

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

DATE
COMPLIANCE CHECK

TM

THE INFORMATION, DESIGN AND CONTENT OF THIS PLAN ARE PROPRIETARY AND SHALL NOT BE COPIED OR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION FROM BOHLER. ONLY APPROVED, SIGNED AND SEALED PLANS SHALL BE UTILIZED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

©

SITE CIVIL AND CONSULTING ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

SUSTAINABLE DESIGN

PERMITTING SERVICES

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

BOHLER

DEMOLITION
& EROSION

CONTROL PLAN
C-3

1"= 20'

0 2051020

THIS PLAN TO BE UTILIZED FOR
DEMOLITION/REMOVAL & SOIL

EROSION CONTROL PURPOSES ONLY

REFER TO GENERAL NOTES SHEET
FOR DEMOLITION NOTES

1. ALL SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE DONE AS SET FORTH IN THE MOST CURRENT STATE SEDIMENT AND EROSION CONTROL
MANUAL.

2. THOSE AREAS UNDERGOING ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION WILL BE LEFT IN AN UNTREATED OR UNVEGETATED  CONDITION FOR A MINIMUM TIME. AREAS SHALL BE
PERMANENTLY STABILIZED WITHIN 15 DAYS OF FINAL GRADING AND TEMPORARILY STABILIZED WITHIN 30 DAYS OF INITIAL DISTURBANCE OF THE SOIL. IF THE
DISTURBANCE IS WITHIN 100 FEET OF A STREAM OR POND, THE AREA SHALL BE STABILIZED WITHIN 7 DAYS OR PRIOR TO ANY STORM EVENT (THIS WOULD
INCLUDE WETLANDS).

3. SEDIMENT BARRIERS (SILT FENCE, STRAW BARRIERS, ETC.) SHOULD BE INSTALLED PRIOR TO ANY SOIL DISTURBANCE OF THE CONTRIBUTING DRAINAGE
AREA ABOVE THEM. MULCH NETTING SHALL BE USED TO ANCHOR MULCH IN ALL AREAS WITH SLOPES GREATER THAN 15% AFTER OCTOBER 1ST THE SAME
APPLIES FOR ALL SLOPES GREATER THAN 8%.

4. INSTALL SILTATION BARRIER AT TOE OF SLOPE TO FILTER SILT FROM RUNOFF. SEE SILTATION BARRIER DETAILS FOR PROPER INSTALLATION. SILTATION
BARRIER WILL REMAIN IN PLACE PER NOTE #5.

5. ALL EROSION CONTROL STRUCTURES WILL BE INSPECTED, REPLACED AND/OR REPAIRED EVERY 7 DAYS AND IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING ANY SIGNIFICANT
RAINFALL OR SNOW MELT OR WHEN NO LONGER SERVICEABLE DUE TO SEDIMENT ACCUMULATION OR DECOMPOSITION. SEDIMENT DEPOSITS SHOULD BE
REMOVED AFTER EACH STORM EVENT. THEY MUST BE REMOVED WHEN DEPOSITS REACH APPROXIMATELY  ONE HALF THE HEIGHT OF THE BARRIER.
SEDIMENT CONTROL DEVICES SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE AND BE MAINTAINED BY THE CONTRACTOR UNTIL AREAS UPSLOPE ARE STABILIZED BY TURF.

6. NO SLOPES, EITHER PERMANENT OR TEMPORARY, SHALL BE STEEPER THAN TWO TO ONE (2:1).

7. IF FINAL SEEDING OF THE DISTURBED AREAS IS NOT COMPLETED 45 DAYS PRIOR TO THE FIRST KILLING FROST, USE TEMPORARY MULCH (DORMANT SEEDING
MAY BE ATTEMPTED AS WELL) TO PROTECT THE SITE AND DELAY SEEDING UNTIL THE NEXT RECOMMENDED SEEDING PERIOD.

8. TEMPORARY SEEDING OF DISTURBED AREAS THAT HAVE NOT BEEN FINAL GRADED SHALL BE COMPLETED 45 DAYS PRIOR TO THE FIRST KILLING FROST TO
PROTECT FROM SPRING RUNOFF PROBLEMS.

9. DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASE, INTERCEPTED SEDIMENT WILL BE RETURNED TO THE SITE AND REGRADED ONTO OPEN AREAS.

10. REVEGETATION MEASURES WILL COMMENCE UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION EXCEPT AS NOTED ABOVE.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS NOT OTHERWISE
STABILIZED WILL BE GRADED, SMOOTHED, AND PREPARED FOR FINAL SEEDING AS FOLLOWS:

10.1. SIX INCHES OF LOAM WILL BE SPREAD OVER DISTURBED AREAS AND SMOOTHED TO A UNIFORM SURFACE.

10.2. APPLY LIMESTONE AND FERTILIZER ACCORDING TO SOIL TEST. IF SOIL TESTING IS NOT FEASIBLE ON SMALL OR VARIABLE SITES, OR WHERE TIMING IS
CRITICAL, FERTILIZER MAY BE APPLIED AT THE RATE OF 800 LB PER ACRE OR 18.4 LB PER 1,000 SF USING 10-20-20 OR EQUIVALENT. APPLY GROUND
LIMESTONE (EQUIVALENT TO 50% CALCIUM PLUS MAGNESIUM OXIDE) AT A RATE OF 3 TONS PER ACRE (138 LB PER1,000 SF).

10.3. FOLLOWING SEED BED PREPARATION, DITCHES AND BACK SLOPES WILL BE SEEDED TO A MIXTURE OF 47% CREEPING RED FESCUE, 5% REDTOP, AND
48% TALL FESCUE. THE LAWN AREAS WILL BE SEEDED TO A PREMIUM TURF MIXTURE OF 44% KENTUCKY BLUE-GRASS, 44% CREEPING RED FESCUE, AND
12% PERENNIAL RYEGRASS: SEEDING RATE IS 1.03 LBS PER 1,000 SF LAWN QUALITY SOD MAY BE SUBSTITUTED FOR SEED.

10.4. STRAW MULCH AT THE RATE OF 70-90 LBS PER 1,000 SF. A HYDRO-APPLICATION OF WOOD OR PAPER FIBER SHALL BE APPLIED FOLLOWING SEEDING. A
SUITABLE BINDER SUCH AS CURASOL OR RMB PLUS WILL BE USED ON STRAW MULCH FOR WIND CONTROL.

11. ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE REMOVED ONCE THE SITE IS STABILIZED.

12. WETLANDS WILL BE PROTECTED W/strawBALES AND/OR SILT FENCE INSTALLED AT THE EDGE OF THE WETLAND OR THE BOUNDARY OF WETLAND
DISTURBANCE.

13. ALL AREAS WITHIN 100 FEET OF A FLAGGED WETLAND OR STREAM SHALL HAVE AN EXPOSURE WINDOW OF NOT MORE THAN 7 DAYS.

14. ALL AREAS WITHIN 100 FEET OF A FLAGGED WETLAND OR STREAM SHALL FOLLOW APPROPRIATE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES PRIOR TO EACH STORM IF
NOT BEING ACTIVELY WORKED,

MULCH

LOCATION MULCH RATE (1000 SF)
PROTECT AREA STRAW 100 POUNDS

WINDY AREA SHREDDED OR CHOPPED CORNSTALKS 185-275 POUNDS
STRAW (ANCHORED)* 100 POUNDS

MODERATE TO HIGH JUTE MESH OR EXCELSIOR MAT AS REQUIRED
VELOCITY AREAS OR
STEEP SLOPES
GREATER THAN 3:1

GREATER THAN 3:1 (REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR FINAL DESIGN REQUIREMENT)

* A HYDRO-APPLICATION OF WOOD, OR PAPER FIBER MAY BE APPLIED FOLLOWING SEEDING. A SUITABLE BINDER SUCH AS CURASOL OR RMB
PLUS SHALL BE USED ON STRAW MULCH FOR WIND CONTROL.

MULCH ANCHORING
ANCHOR MULCH WITH PEG AND TWINE (1 SQ. YD/BLOCK); MULCH NETTING (AS PER MANUFACTURER); WOOD CELLULOSE FIBER (750 LBS/ACRE); CHEMICAL TACK (AS
PER MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS); USE OF A SERRATED STRAIGHT DISK. WETTING FOR SMALL AREAS AND ROAD DITCHES MAY BE PERMITTED.

1. WINTER CONSTRUCTION PERIOD: NOVEMBER 1 THROUGH APRIL 15.

2. WINTER EXCAVATION AND EARTHWORK SHALL BE DONE SUCH THAT NO MORE THAN 1 ACRE OF THE SITE IS WITHOUT STABILIZATION AT ANY ONE TIME.

3. EXPOSED AREA SHOULD BE LIMITED TO THAT WHICH CAN BE MULCHED IN ONE DAY PRIOR TO ANY SNOW EVENT.

4. CONTINUATION OF EARTHWORK OPERATION ON ADDITIONAL AREAS SHALL NOT BEGIN UNTIL THE EXPOSED SOIL SURFACE ON THE AREA BEING WORKED HAS
BEEN  STABILIZED SUCH THAT NO LARGER AREA OF THE SITE IS WITHOUT EROSION CONTROL PROTECTION AS LISTED IN ITEM 2 ABOVE.

5. AN AREA SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO HAVE BEEN STABILIZED WHEN EXPOSED SURFACES HAVE BEEN EITHER MULCHED WITH STRAW OR straw AT A RATE OF 100
LB. PER 1,000 SQUARE FEET (WITH OR WITHOUT SEEDING) OR DORMANT SEEDED, MULCHED AND ADEQUATELY ANCHORED BY AN APPROVED ANCHORING
TECHNIQUE.

6. BETWEEN THE DATES OF OCTOBER 15 AND APRIL 1ST, LOAM OR SEED WILL NOT BE REQUIRED. DURING PERIODS OF ABOVE FREEZING TEMPERATURES THE
SLOPES SHALL BE FINE GRADED AND EITHER PROTECTED WITH MULCH OR TEMPORARILY SEEDED AND MULCHED UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE FINAL TREATMENT
CAN BE APPLIED. IF THE DATE IS AFTER NOVEMBER 1ST AND IF THE EXPOSED AREA HAS  BEEN LOAMED, FINAL GRADED AND IS SMOOTH, THEN THE AREA MAY
BE DORMANT SEEDED AT A RATE OF 200 - 300% HIGHER THAN SPECIFIED FOR PERMANENT SEED AND THEN MULCHED. IF CONSTRUCTION CONTINUES DURING
FREEZING WEATHER, ALL EXPOSED AREAS SHALL BE CONTINUOUSLY GRADED BEFORE FREEZING AND THE  SURFACE TEMPORARILY PROTECTED FROM
EROSION BY THE APPLICATION OF MULCH.  SLOPES SHALL NOT BE LEFT UNEXPOSED OVER THE WINTER OR ANY OTHER EXTENDED TIME OF WORK
SUSPENSION UNLESS TREATED IN THE ABOVE MANNER. UNTIL SUCH TIME AS WEATHER CONDITIONS ALLOW DITCHES TO BE FINISHED WITH THE PERMANENT
SURFACE TREATMENT, EROSION SHALL BE CONTROLLED BY THE INSTALLATION OF BALES OF straw OR STONE CHECK DAMS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
STANDARD DETAILS.

7. MULCHING REQUIREMENTS:

7.1. BETWEEN THE DATES OF NOVEMBER 1ST AND APRIL 15TH ALL MULCH SHALL BE ANCHORED BY EITHER PEG LINE, MULCH NETTING OR WOOD CELLULOSE
FIBER.

7.2. MULCH NETTING SHALL BE USED TO ANCHOR MULCH IN ALL DRAINAGE WAYS WITH A SLOPE GREATER THAN 3% FOR SLOPE EXPOSED TO DIRECT WINDS
AND FOR  ALL OTHER SLOPES GREATER THAN 8%.

7.3. MULCH NETTING SHALL BE USED TO ANCHOR MULCH IN ALL AREAS WITH SLOPES GREATER THAN 15% AFTER OCTOBER 1ST THE SAME APPLIES FOR ALL
SLOPES GREATER THAN 8%.

8. AFTER NOVEMBER 1ST THE CONTRACTOR SHALL APPLY DORMANT SEEDING OR MULCH AND ANCHORING ON ALL BARE EARTH AT THE END OF EACH WORKING
DAY.

9. DURING THE WINTER CONSTRUCTION PERIOD ALL SNOW SHALL BE REMOVED FROM AREAS OF SEEDING AND MULCHING PRIOR TO PLACEMENT.

10. STOCKPILING OF MATERIALS (DIRT, WOOD, CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, ETC.) MUST REMAIN COVERED AT ALL TIMES TO MINIMIZE ANY DUST PROBLEMS THAT
MAY OCCUR WITH ADJACENT PROPERTIES AND TO PROVIDE MAXIMUM PROTECTION AGAINST EROSION RUNOFF.

11. EXISTING CATCH BASIN STRUCTURES SHALL BE PROTECTED UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THEY ARE REMOVED.

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES

EROSION CONTROL NOTES DURING
WINTER CONSTRUCTION

CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE
THE FOLLOWING CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE IS RECOMMENDED:

-INSTALLATION OF  INLET PROTECTION ON ON-SITE UTILITIES (AS SHOWN)

-DEMOLITION OF EXISTING SITE STRUCTURES (SEE DEMOLITION PLAN)

-DEMOLITION OF EXISTING SITE PAVEMENT AND AMENITIES (SEE DEMOLITION PLAN)

-EARTHWORK AND EXCAVATION/FILLING AS NECESSARY

-STABILIZE PERMANENT LAWN AREAS AND SLOPES WITH TEMPORARY SEEDING

-CONSTRUCTION OF ALL CURBING AND LANDSCAPE ISLANDS AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS

-PAVE PARKING LOT

-LANDSCAPING PER OPERATOR

-REMOVE EROSION CONTROLS AS DISTURBED AREAS BECOME STABILIZED TO 70% STABILIZATION OR GREATER.

CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM ALL UTILITY & DRAINAGE

LOCATIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL NOTIFY

ENGINEER IN WRITING IF ANY CONFLICTS OCCUR.

UTILITY NOTE:

W

E

S



MAP 46, BLOCK 71, LOT 19B

N/F LANDS OF

HAYES FAMILY LIMITED

PARTNERSHIP & CONYERS

FAMILY

LIMITED PARTNERSHIP II

BK. 1397, PG. 55

10

13

RESERVOIR ROAD
(A.K.A. MILE HILL ROAD)

(STATE ROUTE 31 - PUBLIC - VARIABLE WIDTH)

MAP 46, BLOCK 71, LOT 1

N/F LANDS OF

HYDE PARK, LLC

BK. 2208, PG. 127

MAP 46, BLOCK 71, LOT 19

N/F LANDS OF

HYDE PARK LLC

BK. 2208, PG. 127

MAP 46, BLOCK 71, LOT 19

N/F LANDS OF

HYDE PARK LLC

BK. 2208, PG. 127

I-
84

 W
E

S
T

B
O

U
N

D
 O

F
F

-R
A

M
P

YOUTHA
NK

PROP. ACCESSIBLE SPACE & SIGN
MOUNTED ON CONC. BOLLARD BASE.
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES TO BE

CONCRETE. (TYP. OF 2 - ONE WITH VAN)

8"/SYSL

PROP. PAVEMENT
MARKING (TYP.)

PROP. "PULL FORWARD"
SIGN MOUNTED ON
BUILDING & STRIPING
(TYP.)

6"/SYSL

PROP. GATEWAY CLEARANCE
BAR & FOUNDATION

PROP. DIGITAL
PRE-BROWSE BOARD

AND FOUNDATION
(TYP. OF 2)

PROP. MONOLITHIC
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

PROP. "STOP"
PAVEMENT MARKING

(TYP.)

PROP. BLDG TRELLIS. SEE
ARCH PLANS FOR DETAIL

EXIST. PRESENT WINDOW.
G/C TO ENSURE LOOP

DETECTORS ARE PRESENT.
PROVIDE IF NOT PRESENT.

44.2'

(EXIST.)

6"/SYSL

EXISTING CASH WINDOW. G/C TO
ENSURE LOOP DETECTORS ARE

PRESENT. PROVIDE IF NOT PRESENT.

PROP. "PULL
FORWARD" SIGN &

STRIPING (TYP.)

40'

1 STORY MASONRY
BUILDING

"McDONALD'S"
BFPA=3,582± SF
BLDG HT=19.3'±

PROP.
PAVEMENT

MARKING (TYP.)

6'

6'

8"/SYSL

8"/SYSL

8"/SYSL

PROP. EXTRUDED
CONC. CURB (TYP.)

20'

5'

27.8'

17'

(EXIST.)

7'

7'

4.9'

2

18.2'

PROP. DIGITAL MENU BOARD AND ORDER DISPLAY/SPEAKER
WITH LOOP DETECTOR (TYP OF 2). CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD
LOCATE EXISTING UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND IF
REQUIRED DIG EXPLORATORY TEST PITS TO CONFIRM EXACT
LOCATION OF SITE UTILITIES AND UNDERGROUND SEPTIC.
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ACM WITH ANY CONFLICTS AS
NEEDED TO COORDINATE FINAL LOCATION OF ALL PROPOSED
IMPROVEMENTS.

PROP. McDONALD'S DIRECTIONAL SIGN
REPLACEMENT. G/C SHALL CONFIRM WITH

McDONALD'S ACM IF SIGN SHOULD BE
INSTALLED AND ITS FINAL LOCATION IN
FIELD TO ENSURE PROPER DRIVEWAY

SIGHT DISTANCE IS MAINTAINED.

18'

9'

PROP. CONC. MAT

3.0' R

6.0' R

PROP. BRAND WALL
(REFER TO ARCH PLANS)

100' QUEUE

8'

14.6'

3

2

8'
8'

10'

22'

PROP. TYPE CL
CATCH BASIN

PROP. CONC. MAT

PROP. PAVEMENT
MARKING (TYP.)

72
.8°

10'

6'

12'

PROP. LIMIT OF
EXTRUDED CONC.
CURB (TYP.)

PROP. LIMIT OF
EXTRUDED CONC.
CURB (TYP.)

8"
/S

YS
L

10'16.3'

27.4'

PROP.
BOLLARD

(TYP.)

PROP. PAVEMENT
SAWCUT LINE (TYP.)

PROP. PAVEMENT
SAWCUT LINE (TYP.)

P
:\
1
8
\C

T
1
8
2
0
2
6
\D

ra
w

in
gs

\P
la

n
 S

e
ts

\R
E
V

0
 -

 S
B

S\
C

T
1
8
2
0
2
6
ss

0
.d

w
g,

 0
4
-S

it
e
, 
4
/2

3
/2

0
1
0
, 
1
0
:1

7
:1

4
 A

M
, 
m

ty
le

r,
 X

e
ro

X
5
1
0
-1

.p
c3

, 
U

se
r6

3
4
, 
1
:1

B
O

S
T

O
N

 
R

E
G

I
O

N

AS-BUILT

PLAN CHECKED

DRAWN BY:

STATUS DATE BY

O
F

F
I
C

E

SITE I.D.

COUNTY

STATE

STREET ADDRESS

PLAN DESCRIPTION

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
1

1
0

 
N

O
R

T
H

 
C

A
R

P
E

N
T

E
R

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

OF 8

SHEET NO.

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

TOWN

ENTITLEMENT SET

CAD I.D. #:

CT182026ss0.dwg

B
Y

PROJECT No.:

CT182026

DATE
CONSTRUCTION CHECK

DATE
CONSTRUCTION CHECK

74 RESERVOIR ROAD

CONNECTICUT

TOLLAND

MLT09/21/20

006-0439

VERNON

C
H

I
C

A
G

O
,
 
I
L

S
I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
M

c
D

O
N

A
L
D

'
S

 
A

G
E

N
T

D
A

T
E

P
L

A
N

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L
S

A
N

D
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
N

O
T

 
B

E
 
R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
T

H
E

I
R

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
P

E
R

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
.
 
T

H
E

S
E

P
L
A

N
S

 
A

N
D

 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

 
A

R
E

 
T

H
E

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
O

F
 
M

c
D

O
N

A
L
D

'
S

 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
I
O

N

G.P. FITZGERALD

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

DATE
COMPLIANCE CHECK

TM

THE INFORMATION, DESIGN AND CONTENT OF THIS PLAN ARE PROPRIETARY AND SHALL NOT BE COPIED OR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION FROM BOHLER. ONLY APPROVED, SIGNED AND SEALED PLANS SHALL BE UTILIZED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

©

SITE CIVIL AND CONSULTING ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

SUSTAINABLE DESIGN

PERMITTING SERVICES

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

BOHLER SITE PLAN C-4

THIS PLAN TO BE UTILIZED FOR SITE
LAYOUT  PURPOSES ONLY

REFER TO GENERAL NOTES
SHEET FOR NOTES

1"= 20'

0 2051020

PAVEMENT STRIPING
LEGEND

6"/SYSL  =  6" SINGLE YELLOW SOLID LINE
8"/SYSL  =  8" SINGLE YELLOW SOLID LINE
4"/SWSL  =  4" SINGLE WHITE SOLID LINE

CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM ALL UTILITY & DRAINAGE

LOCATIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL NOTIFY

ENGINEER IN WRITING IF ANY CONFLICTS OCCUR.

UTILITY NOTE:

DOOR PULL NOTE: NEW SIDEWALK
CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE ADA

COMPLIANT WITH EDGE OF NEW
SIDEWALK AND ANY OBSTRUCTION,

INCLUDING RAILINGS, BEING
INSTALLED A MINIMUM OF 24" FROM

THE DOOR LATCH.

LAND USE / ZONING  INFORMATION &  NOTES
1. APPLICANT / OWNER:

CONYERS FAMILY LTD PARTNERSHIP II
1471 PLEASANT VALLEY ROAD
MANCHESTER, CT 06040

2. PARCEL:
MAP 46, BLOCK 71, LOT 19B
74 RESERVOIR ROAD
TOWN OF VERNON
TOLLAND COUNTY, CT

ZONING ANALYSIS TABLE

PROPOSED

MIN. REAR SETBACK

MIN. FLOOR AREA

ZONING DISTRICT COMMERCIAL (C)

MINIMUM LOT AREA

ZONE CRITERIA

MIN. FRONT SETBACK

22,000 SF

REQUIRED

MIN. SIDE SETBACK

PARKING SPACES

1 PER 50 SF OF PUBLIC FLOOR AREA
1,475 SF / 50 SF = 29.5 ~ 30 SPACES

MINIMUM LOT WIDTH

EXISTING

100'

50'

20'

50'

1,000 SF

30

60,585 SF

168.4'

57.6'

45.6'

106.8'

3,582 SF

45

NO CHANGE

NO CHANGE

57.9'

48.5'

112.3'

NO CHANGE

30

ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES 2 2 2

ACCESSIBLE PARKING CRITERIA
(STANDARD SPACE- 8'x18' W/ 5' ACCESS AISLE)
(VAN ACCESSIBLE SPACE-8'x18' W/ 8' ACCESS
AISLE)

PARKING CRITERIA
(9'x18')

PROPOSED

TYPE EXISTING

SITE SIGNAGE

ALLOWED

BUILDING SIGNAGE

SIGN SUMMARY TABLE

1 @ 59 S.F.

2 SF PER LINEAR

FOOT OF WALL

LENGTH

36.4 X 2 = 72.8 S.F.

NO CHANGE

 1 "M" LOGO @ 14 S.F.

1 "McDONALD'S" SIGN @ 34 SF

WALL SIGN AREA = 48 SF

NOTE: ALL SIGNS AREAS ARE "BOXED" FOR CALCULATIONS

FREESTANDING I.D. SIGN

FRONT WALL SIGN

NON DRIVE THRU WALL SIGN

DRIVE THRU WALL SIGN

REAR WALL SIGN

TOTAL BUILDING SIGNAGE

1 @ 80 SF

1 "M" @ 14 S.F.

1 "M" @ 14 S.F. 1 "M" LOGO @ 14 S.F.

2 SF PER LINEAR

FOOT OF WALL

LENGTH

98.2 X 2 = 196.4 S.F.

- -
2 SF PER LINEAR

FOOT OF WALL

LENGTH

98.2 X 2 = 196.4 S.F.

1 "M" @ 14 S.F. -
2 SF PER LINEAR

FOOT OF WALL

LENGTH

36.4 X 2 =72.8 S.F.

3 @ 42 S.F.
3 @ 62 S.F.

538.4 S.F.

TOTAL PARKING 26 TO 50 = 2 ACCESSIBLE SPACES
VAN ACCESSIBLE SPACES= 1 / 6 SPACES

W

E

S

AutoCAD SHX Text
149.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB (TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB (TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB (TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB (TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB (TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB (TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB (TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MBW

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' CLF (TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL RAILING (TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP - TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ID SIGN "McDONALD'S" (TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T8

AutoCAD SHX Text
T8

AutoCAD SHX Text
T6

AutoCAD SHX Text
T4

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. "STOP" SIGN (TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN (TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC CURB (TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABOVE GROUND PROPANE TANKS (TO REMAIN & BE PROTECTED DURING CONSTRUCTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC BOX 

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS AREA (TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS AREA (TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO WAY  TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASPHALT ROADWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LSA (TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. "MOBILE ORDER" SIGN (TO REMAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Know what's below.below.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Call before you dig. before you dig..



S
06

°4
1'

47
"W

16
8.

39
'

S59°37'59"W
243.33'

N
00

°0
4'

56
"E

26
7.

16
'

10

13

PROP. ACCESSIBLE PARKING AREA
2.0% MAX SLOPE IN ALL DIRECTIONS 2.0% MAX SLOPE IN ANY

DIRECTION ON TURNING AREA
(TYP.)

PAINT TRANSITION CURB
YELLOW (TYP.)

2.0% MAX SLOPE IN ANY
DIRECTION ON LANDING (TYP.)

FLUSH CURB

APPROX. LIMIT OF PAVEMENT
SAWCUT LINE (TYP.)

PROP. ACCESSIBLE WALK (TYP.)
5.0% MAX RUNNING SLOPE

2.0% MAX CROSS SLOPE

CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD LOCATE EXISTING UTILITIES
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND IF REQUIRED, DIG
EXPLORATORY TEST PITS TO CONFIRM EXACT LOCATION
OF SITE UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ACM WITH
ANY CONFLICTS AS NEEDED TO COORDINATE FINAL
LOCATION OF ALL PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS (TYP.)

APPROX. LIMIT OF PAVEMENT
SAWCUT LINE (TYP.)

515

51
5

51
5

515

EXIST. CB TO BE CONVERTED
TO TYPE CL AND RESET AS
NECESSARY

P
:\
1
8
\C

T
1
8
2
0
2
6
\D

ra
w

in
gs

\P
la

n
 S

e
ts

\R
E
V

0
 -

 S
B

S\
C

T
1
8
2
0
2
6
ss

0
.d

w
g,

 0
5
-G

ra
d
, 
4
/2

3
/2

0
1
0
, 
1
0
:1

7
:1

4
 A

M
, 
k
b
o
h
n
e
n
b
e
rg

e
r,

 X
e
ro

X
5
1
0
-1

.p
c3

, 
U

se
r6

3
4
, 
1
:1

B
O

S
T

O
N

 
R

E
G

I
O

N

AS-BUILT

PLAN CHECKED

DRAWN BY:

STATUS DATE BY

O
F

F
I
C

E

SITE I.D.

COUNTY

STATE

STREET ADDRESS

PLAN DESCRIPTION

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
1

1
0

 
N

O
R

T
H

 
C

A
R

P
E

N
T

E
R

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

OF 8

SHEET NO.

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

TOWN

ENTITLEMENT SET

CAD I.D. #:

CT182026ss0.dwg

B
Y

PROJECT No.:

CT182026

DATE
CONSTRUCTION CHECK

DATE
CONSTRUCTION CHECK

74 RESERVOIR ROAD

CONNECTICUT

TOLLAND

MLT09/21/20

006-0439

VERNON

C
H

I
C

A
G

O
,
 
I
L

S
I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
M

c
D

O
N

A
L
D

'
S

 
A

G
E

N
T

D
A

T
E

P
L

A
N

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L
S

A
N

D
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
N

O
T

 
B

E
 
R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
T

H
E

I
R

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
P

E
R

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
.
 
T

H
E

S
E

P
L
A

N
S

 
A

N
D

 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

 
A

R
E

 
T

H
E

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
O

F
 
M

c
D

O
N

A
L
D

'
S

 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
I
O

N

G.P. FITZGERALD

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

DATE
COMPLIANCE CHECK

TM

THE INFORMATION, DESIGN AND CONTENT OF THIS PLAN ARE PROPRIETARY AND SHALL NOT BE COPIED OR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION FROM BOHLER. ONLY APPROVED, SIGNED AND SEALED PLANS SHALL BE UTILIZED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

©

SITE CIVIL AND CONSULTING ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

SUSTAINABLE DESIGN

PERMITTING SERVICES

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

BOHLER GRADING PLAN C-5

THIS PLAN TO BE UTILIZED FOR SITE
GRADING PURPOSES ONLY

REFER TO GENERAL NOTES SHEET
FOR GRADING & UTILITY NOTES

1"= 10'

0 102.5510

W

E

S



P
:\
1
8
\C

T
1
8
2
0
2
6
\D

ra
w

in
gs

\P
la

n
 S

e
ts

\R
E
V

0
 -

 S
B

S\
C

T
1
8
2
0
2
6
ss

0
.d

w
g,

 M
R

P
-D

e
ta

ils
 1

, 
4
/2

3
/2

0
1
0
, 
1
0
:1

7
:1

4
 A

M
, 
k
b
o
h
n
e
n
b
e
rg

e
r,

 X
e
ro

X
5
1
0
-1

.p
c3

, 
U

se
r6

3
4
, 
1
:1

B
O

S
T

O
N

 
R

E
G

I
O

N

AS-BUILT

PLAN CHECKED

DRAWN BY:

STATUS DATE BY

O
F

F
I
C

E

SITE I.D.

COUNTY

STATE

STREET ADDRESS

PLAN DESCRIPTION

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
1

1
0

 
N

O
R

T
H

 
C

A
R

P
E

N
T

E
R

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

OF 8

SHEET NO.

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

TOWN

ENTITLEMENT SET

CAD I.D. #:

CT182026ss0.dwg

B
Y

PROJECT No.:

CT182026

DATE
CONSTRUCTION CHECK

DATE
CONSTRUCTION CHECK

74 RESERVOIR ROAD

CONNECTICUT

TOLLAND

MLT09/21/20

006-0439

VERNON

C
H

I
C

A
G

O
,
 
I
L

S
I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
M

c
D

O
N

A
L
D

'
S

 
A

G
E

N
T

D
A

T
E

P
L

A
N

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L
S

A
N

D
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
N

O
T

 
B

E
 
R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
T

H
E

I
R

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
P

E
R

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
.
 
T

H
E

S
E

P
L
A

N
S

 
A

N
D

 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

 
A

R
E

 
T

H
E

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
O

F
 
M

c
D

O
N

A
L
D

'
S

 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
I
O

N

G.P. FITZGERALD

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

DATE
COMPLIANCE CHECK

TM

THE INFORMATION, DESIGN AND CONTENT OF THIS PLAN ARE PROPRIETARY AND SHALL NOT BE COPIED OR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION FROM BOHLER. ONLY APPROVED, SIGNED AND SEALED PLANS SHALL BE UTILIZED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

©

SITE CIVIL AND CONSULTING ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

SUSTAINABLE DESIGN

PERMITTING SERVICES

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

BOHLER

DETAIL
SHEET

C-6

N.T.S.McDONALD'S DIRECTIONAL SIGN DETAILS

AREA = 3.5± S.F.
DIRECTIONAL SIGN DETAIL (90-5A)

ANCHOR BOLT & FOUND. PLAN

DIRECTIONAL SIGN FTG. DETAILS

C ANCHOR BOLTSL

5"

2-1/2" 2'-1/2"

5"

2-
1/2

"
2-

1/2
"

1'-
6"

Ø

2'-0"

3'-
4"

 M
IN

.

5"

6"

3"

SECTION

36-1/2"

15
-1

/2"
24

"

(4) 1/2"Ø X 2'-0"
ANCHOR BOLTS BY

G.C.

1/2" OR 3/4" COND. COORD.
W/ SITE ELECTRICAL

DWG'S

POURED CONCRETE BASE
BY G.C. (24"X 10")

(4) 1/2"Ø X 24" ANCHOR
BOLTS W/3" HK
FURNISHED & INSTALLED
BY G.C.

1/2" CONDUIT & TERMINATE
(2)#12 WIRES.  FURNISHED BY
E.C. & CONNECTED BY SIGN
CONTRACTOR

NOTE: THIS DETAIL TO BE
USED WITH SITE SIGNS
FROM:
TENCON
EVERBRITE
YESCO

(NOTE: FOUNDATION DESIGN TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR.
CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN FINAL SPECIFICATIONS FROM SIGN VENDOR)

N.T.S. N.T.S.

N.T.S.

ACCESSIBLE STALL MARKING
N.T.S.

ADA COMPLIANT SLOPED SIDEWALKCUSTOMER ORDER SPEAKER/CANOPY DETAIL

(NOTE: FOUNDATION DESIGN TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR.
CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN FINAL SPECIFICATIONS FROM SIGN VENDOR)

REFER TO SITE PLAN

90°

STALL STRIPING

9'

 4" WHITE PAINT STRIPE TYP.

90° PARKING

N.T.S.

75°

REFER TO SITE PLAN

 4" WHITE PAINT STRIPE TYP.

9'

CURB FACE

75° PARKING

CURB FACE

N.T.S.

N.T.S.
TYPICAL PAVEMENT MARKINGS

N.T.S.

3'-0"

3'-2"

3'-
0"

3'-2"

8'-0"6'-0"1'-
0"

7'-0
" -

8'-0
"

NOTE: DOUBLE HEADED ARROW SHALL BE
PAINTED YELLOW (PMS 123)

2'-
10

"

5 3
/4"

6'-8"

YOU
THANK

6'-0"

5-
3/4

"

2'-
5"

3'-
6"

2'-
10

"

5-
3/4

"

2'-
10

"

DRIVE
THRUNOTE: "THANK YOU" TEXT SHALL

BE PAINTED YELLOW (PMS 123)

NOTE: "DRIVE THRU"  AND ARROW
SHALL BE PAINTED  YELLOW (PMS 123)

NOTE: ALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS TO MEET THE STANDARDS OF THE CURRENT McDONALD'S SITE PLANNING GUIDE.

3'-0"

3'-
2"

NOTE: ARROWS SHALL BE
PAINTED WHITE

3'-
0"

6'-
6"

1'-0"

N.T.S.

N.T.S.'STOP' BAR DETAIL

12'

1.0
'

12
"

24
" M

IN
.

8' MIN.

6"
TYP.

DOUBLE YELLOW LINE
(SEE SITE PLAN)

NOTE:
ALL PAVEMENT STRIPING AND MARKINGS
SHALL CONSIST OF CHLORINATED RUBBER
PAINT APPLIED TO A DRY SURFACE WHEN
THE TEMPERATURE IS GREATER THAN
40°F. PAINT SHALL  BE APPLIED AT A
MINIMUM OF 0.015" (15 MIL) FILM THICKNESS

10
' M

IN
. (

SE
E 

PL
AN

)

4.0
'

EDGE OF ROADWAY OR SIDEWALK

WHITE PAINT
(SEE SPEC BELOW)

NOTE: LOCATION
OF STOP SIGN

SHALL BE IN LINE
WITH STOP BAR

DIGITAL MENU BOARD DETAIL DIGITAL PRE-BROWSE BOARD DETAIL

EXTRUDED CONCRETE CURB

SECTION
L

1 1/2" SLEEVE FOR
VEHICLE DETECTOR LOOP

PAVEMENT

18" -
24" MAX.

2-
1/2

"

SEE DRIVE THRU CONCRETE PAD DETAIL FOR DIMENSIONS
OF DRIVE-THRU LANE CONCRETE PAD FOR DETECTOR LOOP.
NOTE: NO STEEL IS TO BE USED IN CONCRETE.

1'-
6"5'-0"

18"-
24" MAX.

PLAN

WIDTH OF DRIVE THRU

AUTO DETECTOR
LOOP DETAIL

VEHICLE
DETECTOR
LOOP
INSTALL
PER MFR.
RECOMMENDATIONS
SEE NOTES

NOTE: FOR REMOTE DETECTOR LOOP ADD
CONCRETE PAD, J-BOX AND 24" MAX. DIST. FROM
C CONDUIT TO EDGE OF CURB

CUSTOMER
ORDER

DISPLAY

NOTE: THIS DIMENSION TO BE USED FOR THE
REMOTE DETECTOR LOOP (SEE DETAIL BELOW)

1 1/2" PVC SLEEVE  FOR
DETECTOR LOOP

CONC. CURB

NOTE: THIS DIMENSION TO BE USED FOR THE
REMOTE DETECTOR LOOP (SEE DETAIL BELOW)

1/2" PRE-MOLDED EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL

CONC. CURB OR CURB AND
GUTTER

C.O.D. FOUNDATION

7' - 8 3
16 "

3' - 6 18 "

1' - 15
16 " 1' - 1 14 "

9' 
- 1

1 1 4 "

SPEAKER

UNDERSIDE OF CANOPY
PAINTED NB YELLOW

TO BE PAINTED
MIDNIGHT OIL

TOP PORTION OF PLATE
TO BE PAINTED

MIDNIGHT OIL

CANOPY EXTENSION
TO BE PAINTED NB
YELLOW

3" MIN.

6"

8 12"

NOTES:

1.)  CONTRACTOR IS TO DETERMINE THE EXTENDED LAYOUT DIMENSION OF THE
BASE COURSE IN ORDER TO ACCOMODATE PLACEMENT OF THE EXTRUDED 
CONCRETE CURB.

CEMENTITIOUS
ADHESIVE

TOP COURSE DEPTH VARIES
(REFER TO PAVEMENT
SPECIFICATIONS)

SURFACE
TREATMENT VARIES

SLOPE VARIES

R=3
4"

R=3
4"

6 "

EDGE OF PAVEMENT
SEE NOTE 1

COMPACTED SUBGRADE (REFER
TO PAVEMENT SPECIFICATIONS)

COMPACTED GRAVEL BASE (REFER TO
PAVEMENT SPECIFICATIONS)

N.T.S.

(NOTE: FOUNDATION DESIGN TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR.
CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN FINAL SPECIFICATIONS FROM SIGN VENDOR)(NOTE: FOUNDATION DESIGN TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR.

CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN FINAL SPECIFICATIONS FROM SIGN VENDOR)

4'-10"

4'-
 1 

5 8"

5'-
 11

 5 8"

9 78"

9.8"x 3.9" x 0.20"
FABRICATED STEEL
COLUMN

BASE PLATE

SIGN CABINET/MENU BOARD
DESIGNED BY OTHERS

AREA OF SCREEN
WTIH BEZEL
0.92 m EACH

[9.9 FT]

AREA OF SCREEN
WTIH BEZEL
0.92 m EACH

[9.9 FT]

10 12"

FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW

OVER
TURN

TOP VIEW

4'-10"

OV
ER

TU
RN

4"

4'-
1 3 4"

2'-5 18"

9 78" 3 78"

FRONT VIEW SIDE VIEW

OVER
TURN

MENU BOARD
DESIGNED BY
OTHERS

OV
ER

TU
RN

1'-
1 3 4"

TOP VIEW

1'-8 12"

SIGN CABINET
DESIGN BY OTHERS.

BB

A

A
5 8"

5'-
8"

3'-
 8 

3 4"

5'-
11

 5 8"

3 12"
4'-9 34"

1'-10"

2 1 2"

(8) M8 S.S.
BOLTS

9 78"

(4) M8 S.S. BOLTS
FABRICATED STEEL
MOUNTING BRACKET

1
8" FABRICATED
STEEL CHANNEL

4'-9 78"

SUPPORT FRAME

STEEL BASE PLATE

1'-
 9 

3 4"

9.8"X3.9"X0.20"
FABRICATED
STEEL COLUMN

FABRICATED
STEEL MOUNTING
BRACKET

(4) M8 S.S. BOLTS 1
8" FABRICATED
STEEL CHANNEL

BB

A

A

2 1 2"

FABRICATED STEEL
MOUNTING BRACKET

SUPPORT FRAME

2'-5"

2 1 2"

FABRICATED
STEEL MOUNTING
 BRACKET

(4) M8 S.S. BOLTS

1
8" FABRICATED
STEEL CHANNEL

ELECTRICAL/ILLUMINATION
DESIGN BY OTHERS.

(4) M8
S.S. BOLT

3'-
 8 

3 4"

9 78"

3
16"
FABRICATED
STEEL COLUMN

5'-
 11

 1 2"

2'-5"

1'-
9 3 4"

BASE PLATE

5 8"

1
8" FABRICATED
STEEL CHANNEL

BASE PLATE

9.8"X3.9"X0.20"
FABRICATED
STEEL COLUMN

5'-
 11

 1 2"

1'-1 11
16"

2 1 2"

ALL STEEL SHALL BE
HOT DIP GALVANIZED.

6 34" 1'-10" 3 12"

NEW

6.0" 4,500 PSI AIR-ENTRAINED CONCRETE
(8" AT TRASH ENCLOSURE) TACK COAT

VERTICAL
SURFACE

TACK COAT VERTICAL SURFACE AND SEAL
JOINT AFTER INSTALLATION OF NEW
PAVEMENT

EXISTING BITUMINOUS CONCRETE
AND BASE

SAWCUT

MATCH EXISTING GRADE

EXIST.

NOTE: FINAL PAVEMENT SPECIFICATIONS TO BE COORDINATED WITH  GEOTECHNICAL REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS.  McDONALD'S ENGINEER RESERVES THE
RIGHT TO REQUEST A COMPACTION TEST AND/OR A CORE SAMPLE.  IF TESTS PROVE CORRECT, PER  ABOVE SPECIFICATION, TESTS WILL BE AT THE EXPENSE
OF McDONALD'S, OTHERWISE, G.C. WILL BE CHARGED.

1.5" BIT. CONC. BINDER COURSE

6" GRANULAR SUBBASE6.0" GRANULAR BASE

CONCRETE & BITUMINOUS CONCRETE
PAVING DETAIL

6" GRANULAR BASE

6.0" GRANULAR SUBBASE

1.5" BIT. CONC. WEARING COURSE

4000 P.S.I. CONCRETE

VA
RI

ER
S

(R
EF

ER
 T

O 
SI

TE
 P

LA
N)

PROPOSED SIDEWALK (SEE DETAIL)

1:12 MAX WITH
HANDRAILS; 1:20 MAX

WITHOUT; 1:50 MAX
CROSS-SLOPE

TRANSITION CURB
MN. 5.0'

(@2.0% MAX. SLOPE
IN ALL DIRECTIONS)

SLOPE

STATE OF CT 'ACCESSIBLE
PARKING ONLY' SIGN N.T.S.

6" DIA. SCH 40 PIPE COLUMN
FILLED WITH CONCRETE
(AS APPLICABLE). PAINT
SAFETY YELLOW (SEE SITE
PLAN)

3000 PSI CONCRETE FOOTING

#6 REBAR x 12" LONG
EACH WAY THRU PIPE

30
"

44
"

2"

18"
DIA.

3 LBS./L.F. GALVANIZED STEEL
CHANNEL POST

6"x 12" M.U.T.C.D. REGULATORY
SIGN #P3-8C (MODIFIED) BLUE
ON WHITE, REFLECTORIZED

"VAN ACCESSIBLE" PLACARD TO
BE INSTALLED WHERE DIRECTED
BY SITE PLANS AND/OR THE
OWNER'S FIELD REPRESENTATIVE

12"x18" BLUE ON WHITE,
REFLECTIVE ALUMINUM SIGN

SIGN TO CONTAIN THE INTERNATIONAL
SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY (FIGURE
703.6.3.1) & WHITE LETTERING AGAINST A
BLUE BACKGROUND BEARING THE WORDS
"RESERVED PARKING PERMIT REQUIRED",
"VIOLATORS WILL BE FINED", & INDICATE
THE MINIMUM FINE FOR A VIOLATION PER
CGS 14-253A, AMD. IBC 1111.1

FINISHED GRADE

1" MIN.

MI
N 

60
" T

O 
BO

TT
OM

 O
F 

FI
RS

T 
SI

GN

VERIFY WITH SITE PLAN

BY LOCAL CODE OR AS REQUIRED
PER LOT 2 STALLS MIN.

STATE OF CT "ACCESSIBLE
PARKING ONLY" SIGN
(CHECK WITH LOCAL
CODES FOR SPECS)

CURBING (SEE NOTE #3)

PAINTED (WHITE) INTERNATIONAL
SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY (FIGURE

703.6.3.1 OF 2017 ICC/ANSI A117.1)

WHITE STRIPING

CONCRETE MAT
(SEE NOTE 2)

NOTES:

1. ALL MINIMUM DIMENSIONS ARE
FROM CENTERLINE OF STRIPE
TO CENTERLINE OF STRIPE OR
INSIDE FACE OF CURB.

2. POUR CONCRETE MAT
3-INCHES WIDER ON BOTH
SIDES TO ENSURE ENTIRE
WIDTH OF ADA PARKING SPACE
STRIPE IS LOCATED ENTIRELY
WITHIN CONCRETE MAT.

3. TOP OF CURB AND FACE OF
CURB SHALL BE PAINTED
YELLOW WHERE SIDEWALK
CURBING ABUTS ADA STALLS

4. A DESIGNATED 5-FOOT WIDE
STRIPED AISLE SHALL ONLY BE
REQUIRED IF A 3RD ADA
PARKING SPACE IS PROVIDED.

5. ENSURE ACCESSIBLE VAN
PARKING SPACE WILL PROVIDE
ACCESS AISLE ON THE
PASSENGER SIDE WHEN
ANGLED PARKING IS USED.

20
'

8' 8' 10'

'STOP' SIGN
N.T.S.

7'



18
.5'

32
'35

.1'

26
' 29

.5'

43
' 46

.4'

1'

5.4'

10'

16.4'

15.4'

9.1'

4.4'

P
:\
1
8
\C

T
1
8
2
0
2
6
\D

ra
w

in
gs

\P
la

n
 S

e
ts

\R
E
V

0
 -

 S
B

S\
C

T
1
8
2
0
2
6
ss

0
.d

w
g,

 M
R

P
-D

e
ta

ils
 2

, 
4
/2

3
/2

0
1
0
, 
1
0
:1

7
:1

4
 A

M
, 
k
b
o
h
n
e
n
b
e
rg

e
r,

 X
e
ro

X
5
1
0
-1

.p
c3

, 
U

se
r6

3
4
, 
1
:1

B
O

S
T

O
N

 
R

E
G

I
O

N

AS-BUILT

PLAN CHECKED

DRAWN BY:

STATUS DATE BY

O
F

F
I
C

E

SITE I.D.

COUNTY

STATE

STREET ADDRESS

PLAN DESCRIPTION

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
1

1
0

 
N

O
R

T
H

 
C

A
R

P
E

N
T

E
R

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

OF 8

SHEET NO.

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

TOWN

ENTITLEMENT SET

CAD I.D. #:

CT182026ss0.dwg

B
Y

PROJECT No.:

CT182026

DATE
CONSTRUCTION CHECK

DATE
CONSTRUCTION CHECK

74 RESERVOIR ROAD

CONNECTICUT

TOLLAND

MLT09/21/20

006-0439

VERNON

C
H

I
C

A
G

O
,
 
I
L

S
I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
M

c
D

O
N

A
L
D

'
S

 
A

G
E

N
T

D
A

T
E

P
L

A
N

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L
S

A
N

D
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
N

O
T

 
B

E
 
R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
T

H
E

I
R

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
P

E
R

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
.
 
T

H
E

S
E

P
L
A

N
S

 
A

N
D

 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

 
A

R
E

 
T

H
E

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
O

F
 
M

c
D

O
N

A
L
D

'
S

 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
I
O

N

G.P. FITZGERALD

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

DATE
COMPLIANCE CHECK

TM

THE INFORMATION, DESIGN AND CONTENT OF THIS PLAN ARE PROPRIETARY AND SHALL NOT BE COPIED OR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION FROM BOHLER. ONLY APPROVED, SIGNED AND SEALED PLANS SHALL BE UTILIZED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

©

SITE CIVIL AND CONSULTING ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

SUSTAINABLE DESIGN

PERMITTING SERVICES

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

BOHLER

DETAIL
SHEET

C-7

DRIVE-THRU
SCALE: 1"=10'

N.T.S.

POINT OF
MEASUREMENT

(OUTSIDE CORNER)

N.T.S.
GATEWAY CLEARANCE BARPULL FORWARD SIGN

THE REGIONAL CONSTRUCTION MANAGER

IS TO REVIEW AND APPROVE ALL

DRIVE-THRU LAYOUTS. A DRIVE-THRU IS

FINAL, AND CONSIDERED "RED", ONCE

APPROVED. NO CHANGES ARE TO BE MADE

AFTER THIS POINT.

NOTE: THE PLACEMENT OF THE CODs SHOULD

BE SUCH THAT IT PREVENTS, OR MINIMIZES,

BLOCKING THE CUSTOMER'S VIEW OF THE

MENU BOARD WHILE ORDERING.

NOTE: LINEAR DIMENSIONS ARE MEASURED

PERPENDICULAR TO THE BUILDING FACES

SHOWN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

NOTE: ALL SIGN BOLLARDS ARE TO BE 18"-24"

FROM FACE OF CURB, THIS IS MEASURED

FROM THE CLOSEST POINT ON  THE SIGN.

STANDARDS & DESIGN TOLERANCES:

1) DISTANCE FROM CENTER OF OPEN PRESENT WINDOW TO CENTER OF OPEN CASH WINDOW STANDARD IN
42'-45' AND IS SPECIFIC TO EACH BUILDING CONFIGURATION. ACCEPTABLE TOLERANCE IS 40' MIN ON
REMODELS ONLY.

2) DISTANCE FROM CENTER OF OPEN CASH WINDOW TO CENTER OF PRIMARY LANE COD IS 100' OPTIMUM, 80'
OR 60' MIN. ACCEPTABLE TOLERANCE IS PLUS OR MINUS 5' FOR 100' OR 80'.QUEUES.

3) THE CENTER OF THE DIGITAL MENU BOARD FOUNDATION IS TO BE 5'-3" (5'-0" MIN. AND 6'-0" MAX.) FROM THE
CENTER OF THE COD FOUNDATION. IT SHOULD BE AT AN ANGLE OF APPROXIMATELY 25° TO 35° (35°
PREFERRED) FROM A CAR POSITIONED AT THE COD AND WITH 100% VISIBILITY.

4) DIGITAL PRE-BROWSE BOARD MUST BE 18"-24" FROM FACE OF CURB. THE DISTANCE BETWEEN THE
PRIMARY COD AND PRE-BROWSE BOARD IS TO BE 15' AS MEASURED ALONG THE CENTER LING OF THE
LANE. THIS IS MEASURED FROM THE CENTER OF THE PRE-BROWSE BOARD FOUNDATION TO THE CENTER
OF THE COD FOUNDATION. THE ANGLE (APPROXIMATELY 50°) OF THE PRE-BROWSE BOARD SHOULD
MAXIMIZE VISIBILITY FROM THE SECOND CAR TO COD.

5) A GATEWAY IS REQUIRED AND PLACED AT THE DRIVE-THRU LANE ENTRANCE.

N.T.S.
MCD WALL ARCH DETAIL

.177" YELLOW PIGMENTED
MODIFIED MOLDED ACRYLIC
FACE/LETTER BODY

3'-
6"

4'-0"

FRAME & LAMP DETAIL GRAPHIC DETAIL

0.63" ALUMINUM BACK

LED POWER SUPPLY AS
REQUIRED

WHITE LED'S AS REQUIRED

FRAME DETAIL:
DESIGN FACTOR: TBD
.177" FORMED YELLOW PIGMENTED (PMS 123 C)

MODIFIED ACRYLIC FACE/LETTER BODY
EXTERIOR FINISH: PAINTED TO MATCH PMS 877 C

SILVER (OPAQUE)
INTERIOR FINISH: PAINTED STARBRIGHT WHITE 

(OPAQUE)
.063" ALUMINUM BACK - PAINTED STARBRIGHT 

WHITE
LETTER BODY REMOVABLE FOR SERVICE ACCESS
U.L. APPROVED
ELECTRICAL: 0.85 AMPS, 120 VOLTS
SQUARE FOOTAGE:

BOXED = 14.00
ACTUAL = 4.90

CROSS SECTION A-A

A

A

ELECTRICAL OUT PROVISION:
THRU BACK, NEAR POWER SUPPLY

4"

RETURNS PAINTED TO MATCH
PMS 877 C SILVER (OPAQUE)

.177" YELLOW PIGMENTED MODIFIED
MOLDED ACRYLIC FACE/LETTER BODY

FLEXIBLE CONDUIT
WHITE LED'S AS REQUIRED

0.63" ALUMINUM BACK
MOUNTING HARDWARE AS REQUIRED

COUNTERSUNK FASTENERS

DRAIN HOLES

N.T.S.

7'-11 1/2" 7'-11 1/2"

8 1
/8"

3 3
/8"

16'-4 15/16"

2'

FRAME DETAIL:
.177" MOLDED WHITE MODIFIED ACRYLIC LETTER BODIES

INSTALLED ON ALUMINUM BACKS
EXTERIOR FINISH: MATCH PMS 877 C SILVER (OPAQUE); 

BACKS PAINTED PMS 877 C SILVER
INTERIOR FINISH: STARBRIGHT WHITE (OPAQUE)
LETTER BODY REMOVABLE FOR SERVICE ACCESS
ACCESS PANEL BEHIND LETTER "n"  FOR RACEWAY ACCESS
U.L. APPROVED
ELECTRICAL: 2.50 AMPS, 120 VOLTS
SQUARE FOOTAGE:

BOXED = 33.38
ACTUAL = 19.53

ELECTRICAL OUT PROVISION:
THRU BACK, NEAR POWER SUPPLY

RETURNS PAINTED TO MATCH
PMS 877 C SILVER (OPAQUE)

.177" WHITE MODIFIED ACRYLIC
MOLDED  FACES/LETTER BODIES

INTERIOR PAINTED STARBRIGHT
WHITE( OPAQUE)

WHITE LED'S AS REQUIRED

0.63" ALUMINUM BACK, PAINTED
STARBRIGHT WHITE (INSIDE) & PMS

877 C SILVER (OUTSIDE)

COUNTERSUNK FASTENERS

.080" 2-PIECE ALUMINUM C- CHANNEL
RACEWAY (EXTERIOR PAINTED TO

MATCH PMS 877 C SILVER)

DRAIN HOLES

4" 4"

8 1
/8"

LETTER PROFILE

GRAPHIC DETAIL RACEWAYS AND CONNECTOR
TUNNEL TO BE PAINTED TO
MATCH PMS 877 C SILVER

.177" WHITE MODIFIED
ACRYLIC MOLDED

FACES/LETTER BODIES

MCD WORDMARK DETAIL

N.T.S. N.T.S.
TRANSITION CURB DETAIL

EXISTING SUBBASE

N.T.S.
PAVEMENT TIE-IN DETAIL

NEAT SAWCUT OR MILL 1" OF EXIST.
PAVEMENT SECTION, POWER BROOM,
TACK COAT TIE-IN PROPOSED
WEARING COURSE, & SEAL JOINT w/
EMULSIFIED ASPHALT

SE
CT

IO
N 

EX
IS

T.
PA

VE
ME

NT

1"
 M

IN
.

2'-0" MIN.

LINE OF PAVEMENT
RECONSTRUCTION

PR
OP

. P
AV

EM
EN

T
SE

CT
IO

N
(S

EE
 D

ET
AI

L)

PAVEMENT
SURFACE

FULL HEIGHT OF CURB REFER TO SITE PLAN

CURB TRANSITION FLUSH TO
FULL  HEIGHT OF CURB

CONTROL JOINTEXPANSION JOINT

6"
6"

END SECTION

6"

6"

6"

6"

1. SEE SITE PLAN FOR WIDTH AND GRADES
2. PROVIDE MINIMUM 1/8"/FT. CROSS-SLOPE
3. PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS 5'-0" O.C. MIN.
4. PROVIDE EXPANSION JOINTS 20'-0" O.C. MIN.
5. PROVIDE 2" RIGID FOAM IN NEW HAMPSHIRE & MAINE.
6. PIN SIDEWALK AT DOOR LANDINGS W/ #4 REBAR 12" O.C. IN NEW HAMPSHIRE & MAINE.

NOTES:  TO BE USED FOR BUILDING SURROUND AND OTHER CONCRETE WALKS. USE CHAIRS TO SUPPORT REINFORCING
STEEL DURING POUR. VARIES SEE PLAN

PREFORMED JOINT FILLER

SEALER
1/8" RADIUS (TYP.)

1/2"

1/2
" 6"x6"xW2.9x2.9 WWF

4,000 PSI AIR
ENTRAINED CONC.

(BROOM FINISH)

COMPACTED
GRAVEL BASE

COMPACTED
SUBGRADE

1/8" RADIUS (TYP.)
1/8"

1"

4,000 PSI AIR ENTRAINED CONC. (BROOM FINISH)

6"x6"xW2.9x2.9 WWF
FINISHED GRADES

12
"

18
"

6"

COMPACTED GRAVEL BASE
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

2" RIGID FOAM
INSULATION

2" 2"

2" RIGID FOAM INSULATION

2"

MONOLITHIC CONC. SIDEWALK DETAILS

(NOTE: FOUNDATION DESIGN TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR.
CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN FINAL SPECIFICATIONS FROM SIGN VENDOR)

0.313" MOUNTING HOLES

3M 680-71 YELLOW REFLECTIVE FILM

ABS WITH CORAD CAP
ON BOTH SIDES

WHITE SCREEN
PRINTED DECORATION

.025" x .075" SLOTTED
  MOUNTING HOLES

1'-2" 1'-2"

3'-
11

"

3'-
11

"

· DESIGN FACTOR: TBD
· .150" PIGMENTED ABS CORAD CAPPED BOTH SIDES

- MATCH GREY FORD - MED DK PLATINUM
· WHITE SCREENED COPY 1ST SURFACE
· 3M 680-71 REFLECTIVE YELLOW - NUMERAL BACKGROUND
· 4.57 SQUARE FEET

2.  GEOTEXTILE SHALL BE A WOVEN POLYPROPYLENE
    FABRIC THAT MEETS OR EXCEEDS
    REQUIREMENTS IN THE SPECIFICATIONS TABLE.

GEOTEXTILE BAG

OVERFLOW HOLES

LOOPS SIZED FOR 1"
REBAR. USE REBAR FOR

A HANDLE TO EMPTY
FILTER SACK AT A

SEDIMENT COLLECTION
LOCATION.

LOOPS SIZED FOR 1"
REBAR.  LIFT FILTER

BAG FROM INLET
USING REBAR FOR

HANDLES.

2"X2"X3/4"
RUBBER
BLOCK (TYP)

  PROFILE VIEW OF INSTALLED
FILTER SACK

1.  REMOVE TRAPPED SEDIMENT WHEN BRIGHTLY
   COLORED EXPANSION RESTRAINT CAN NO LONGER
   BE SEEN.

3.  PLACE AN OIL ADSORBENT PAD OR PILLOW OVER
    INLET GRATE WHEN OIL SPILLS ARE A CONCERN.
4.  INSPECT PER REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS.

GRAB TENSILE STRENGTH
GRAB TENSILE ELONGATION
PUNCTURE
MULLEN BURST
TRAPEZOID TEAR
UV RESISTANCE
APPARENT OPENING SIZE
FLOW RATE
PERMITTIVITY

PROPERTIES                                TEST METHOD               UNITS
ASTM D-4632
ASTM D-4632
ASTM D-4833
ASTM D-3786
ASTM D-4533
ASTM D-4355
ASTM D-4751
ASTM D-4491
ASTM D-4491

300 LBS
20 %
120 LBS
800 PSI
120 LBS
80 %
40 US SIEVE
40 GAL/MIN/SQ FT
0.55 SEC -1

GRAB TENSILE STRENGTH
GRAB TENSILE ELONGATION
PUNCTURE
MULLEN BURST
TRAPEZOID TEAR
UV RESISTANCE
APPARENT OPENING SIZE
FLOW RATE
PERMITTIVITY

PROPERTIES                                    TEST   METHOD           UNITS
ASTM D-4632
ASTM D-4632
ASTM D-4833
ASTM D-3786
ASTM D-4533
ASTM D-4355
ASTM D-4751
ASTM D-4491
ASTM D-4491

LOW TO MODERATE FLOW GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SPECIFICATION TABLE

MODERATE TO HIGH FLOW GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SPECIFICATION TABLE

265 LBS
20 %
135 LBS
420 PSI
45 LBS
90 %
20 US SIEVE
200 GAL/MIN/SQ FT
1.5 SEC -1

INLET GRATE

1/4" BRIGHTLY
COLORED NYLON
ROPE EXPANSION
RESTRAINT

ISOMETRIC VIEW
SECTION VIEW

5.  THE WIDTH, "W", OF THE FILTER SACK SHALL
    MATCH THE INSIDE WIDTH OF THE GRATED
    INLET BOX.
6.  THE DEPTH, "D", OF THE FILTER SACK SHALL BE
    BETWEEN 18 INCHES AND 36 INCHES.
7.  THE LENGTH, "L", OF THE FILTER SACK SHALL
    MATCH THE INSIDE LENGTH OF THE GRATED
    INLET BOX.

DO NOT USE IN PAVED AREAS WHERE PONDING
     MAY CAUSE TRAFFIC HAZARDS.

SECURE LIFTING LOOPS TO OR
UNDER SURROUNDING SURFACE.

1/4" BRIGHTLY COLORED
NYLON ROPE EXPANSION

RESTRAINT

FINISH
GRADE

FILTER SACKS (GRATED INLETS)

TO BE USED IN EXISTING RIGHT OF WAY

N.T.S.

(NOTE: FOUNDATION DESIGN TO BE PROVIDED BY CONTRACTOR.
CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN FINAL SPECIFICATIONS FROM SIGN VENDOR)

6" X 6" X 3/16" SQUARE TUBE

4MM ACM SKIN

1" x 1" x 1/8" ALUMINUM ANGLE

.080" ALUMINUM SHROUD

BASE PLATE



P
:\
1
8
\C

T
1
8
2
0
2
6
\D

ra
w

in
gs

\P
la

n
 S

e
ts

\R
E
V

0
 -

 S
B

S\
C

T
1
8
2
0
2
6
ss

0
.d

w
g,

 M
R

P
-D

e
ta

ils
 3

, 
4
/2

3
/2

0
1
0
, 
1
0
:1

7
:1

4
 A

M
, 
k
b
o
h
n
e
n
b
e
rg

e
r,

 X
e
ro

X
5
1
0
-1

.p
c3

, 
U

se
r6

3
4
, 
1
:1

B
O

S
T

O
N

 
R

E
G

I
O

N

AS-BUILT

PLAN CHECKED

DRAWN BY:

STATUS DATE BY

O
F

F
I
C

E

SITE I.D.

COUNTY

STATE

STREET ADDRESS

PLAN DESCRIPTION

A
D

D
R

E
S

S
1

1
0

 
N

O
R

T
H

 
C

A
R

P
E

N
T

E
R

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

OF 8

SHEET NO.

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N
D

A
T

E
R

E
V

TOWN

ENTITLEMENT SET

CAD I.D. #:

CT182026ss0.dwg

B
Y

PROJECT No.:

CT182026

DATE
CONSTRUCTION CHECK

DATE
CONSTRUCTION CHECK

74 RESERVOIR ROAD

CONNECTICUT

TOLLAND

MLT09/21/20

006-0439

VERNON

C
H

I
C

A
G

O
,
 
I
L

S
I
G

N
A

T
U

R
E

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

 
M

c
D

O
N

A
L
D

'
S

 
A

G
E

N
T

D
A

T
E

P
L

A
N

 
A

P
P

R
O

V
A

L
S

A
N

D
 
S

H
A

L
L
 
N

O
T

 
B

E
 
R

E
P

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
T

H
E

I
R

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
P

E
R

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
.
 
T

H
E

S
E

P
L
A

N
S

 
A

N
D

 
S

P
E

C
I
F

I
C

A
T

I
O

N
S

 
A

R
E

 
T

H
E

 
P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 
O

F
 
M

c
D

O
N

A
L
D

'
S

 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
I
O

N

G.P. FITZGERALD

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

DATE
COMPLIANCE CHECK

TM

THE INFORMATION, DESIGN AND CONTENT OF THIS PLAN ARE PROPRIETARY AND SHALL NOT BE COPIED OR USED FOR ANY PURPOSE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
AUTHORIZATION FROM BOHLER. ONLY APPROVED, SIGNED AND SEALED PLANS SHALL BE UTILIZED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES

©

SITE CIVIL AND CONSULTING ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

SUSTAINABLE DESIGN

PERMITTING SERVICES

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

BOHLER

DETAIL
SHEET

C-8

N.T.S.

4'-
0"

(M
IN

)

4'-0"

5'-4"

8" 8"

1'-67
8"

1'-0"

35
8"

75
8"

1'-67
8"2"

71
2"

1'-0"

35
8"

2'-
0"

75
8"

71
2"

2"

4'-4"

3'-0"8" 8"

1013
16"

313
16"

1'-0"

713
16"

8"

1 3
16"

1013
16"

313
16"

713
16"

1 3
16"

1013
16"1013

16"

4'-
0"

(M
IN

)

2'-
0"

(M
IN

)

TYPE "C-L" CATCH BASIN

1'-0"

2'-83
4"

1'-83
8"

90° P.V.C. CUT ELBOW
FOR TRAP OR TRAP HOOD

WITH PLATE ASSEMBLY.

PRECAST CONCRETE UNIT

PRECAST CONCRETE
OR MASONRY UNITS

POURED CONCRETE
OR PRECAST SUMP





·

·

M
c

D
o

n
a

l
d

'
s

 
U

S
A

,
 
L

L
C

NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
KITCHEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANAGER'S OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CREW BREAK ROOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSBB

AutoCAD SHX Text
VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK-IN FREEZER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VESTIBULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOMEN'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUSTOMER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK-IN COOLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE DRIVE THRU SIGNAGE PER McDONALD'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DASHED LINE INDICATES TRELLIS AND TRELLIS BAND, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DASHED LINE INDICATES TRELLIS AND TRELLIS BAND, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DASHED LINE INDICATES TRELLIS AND TRELLIS BAND, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DASHED LINE INDICATES TRELLIS AND TRELLIS BAND, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING COLUMN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING COLUMN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING COLUMN TO REMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
These drawings and specifications are the confidential and proprietary property of McDonald's USA, LLC and shall not be copied or reproduced without written authorization.  The contract documents were prepared for use on this specific site in conjunction with its issue date and are not suitable for use on a different site or at a later time.  Use of these drawings for reference or example on another project requires the services of properly licensed architects and engineers.  Reproduction of the contract documents for reuse on another project is not authorized.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
180323

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-0439

AutoCAD SHX Text
74 RESERVOIR ROAD. ROCKVILLE, CT 06066

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/31/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE ISSUED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STD ISSUE DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
03.15.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR FILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 875 Westford, MA 01886

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ.# 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMODEL DESIGN PER 2017 MRP CRITERIA SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORE 16 EXTERIOR - NON PLAYPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEB 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016 McDonald's USA, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
04.12.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER PEER COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: : 1.	DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN:  DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN:  A.	EXTERIOR WALLS: FROM INTERIOR FACE OF EXTERIOR WALLS: FROM INTERIOR FACE OF GYPSUM BOARD TO THE EXTERIOR FACE OF PLYWOOD.  B.	INTERIOR WALLS: FROM THE FACE OF FINISH INTERIOR WALLS: FROM THE FACE OF FINISH WALL TO THE FACE OF FINISH WALL, U.N.O.  2.	SEE 13/A3.0 FOR EXTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLY TYPES. SEE 13/A3.0 FOR EXTERIOR WALL ASSEMBLY TYPES. 3.	SEE EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS FOR WINDOW TYPES. SEE EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS FOR WINDOW TYPES. 4.	SEE SITE PLAN FOR SIDEWALKS, RAMPS, ETC. SEE SITE PLAN FOR SIDEWALKS, RAMPS, ETC. 5.	GC TO PROVIDE ADA SIGNAGE PACKAGE AND INSTALL GC TO PROVIDE ADA SIGNAGE PACKAGE AND INSTALL SIGNS AT LOCATIONS AND POSITIONS INDICATED IN PACKAGE OR AS REQUIRED BY LOCAL CODES. SIGNAGE PACKAGE SUPPLIED BY: FORREST PERMA-SIGN 1-800-214-8765 9292 1ST ST., BOX 588, NEW ROCHELLE, NY 10802 www.forrestpermasigns.com  6.	SEE SHEET A/4.3 FOR FLOORING SCHEDULE AND NOTES. SEE SHEET A/4.3 FOR FLOORING SCHEDULE AND NOTES. 7.	SEE SHEET A/4.3 FOR DOOR SCHEDULE AND NOTES.SEE SHEET A/4.3 FOR DOOR SCHEDULE AND NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE ALARM NOTES: (IF REQUIRED/ADDED/TRIGGERED BY FIRE MARSHALL OR LOCAL/STATE AHJ): 1.	ALL PULL-STATIONS MUST MEET ADA REQUIREMENTS OR LOCAL/STATE AHJ IF MORE STRINGENT. ADA ALLOWS A MAX. ALL PULL-STATIONS MUST MEET ADA REQUIREMENTS OR LOCAL/STATE AHJ IF MORE STRINGENT. ADA ALLOWS A MAX. REACH HEIGHT OF 48" AS LONG AS THE REACH IS NOT OVER AN OBSTRUCTION GREATER THAN 10" DEEP. THE MAX. REACH HEIGHT TO THE OPERABLE MECHANISM ALLOWED FOR COMPLIANCE WITH 2010 ADA STANDARDS WHEN REACH IS OVER AN OBSTRUCTION (TRASH RECEPTACLE, DISPLAY, ETC.) IS 46" A.F.F.    CONSIDER LOCATION OF DECOR ITEMS, TRASH/TRAY RECEPTACLES TO LOCATE THE PULL STATIONS WHERE THEY WILL NOT BE BLOCKED BY THESE ITEMS. ENSURE FIRE ALARM CONTRACTOR HAS A COPY OF THE FINAL DECOR PLAN FOR COORDINATION. 2.	A/V DEVICES MUST BE INSTALLED PER ADA REQUIREMENTS OR LOCAL/STATE AHJ IF MORE STRINGENT. ADA/NFPA72 A/V DEVICES MUST BE INSTALLED PER ADA REQUIREMENTS OR LOCAL/STATE AHJ IF MORE STRINGENT. ADA/NFPA72 REQUIRES STROBES TO BE MOUNTED AT 80" A.F.F. (TO A PORTION OF THE CLEAR LENS OF THE STROBE) UNLESS A LOW-CEILING CONDITION EXISTS, WHERE A MIN. OF 6" BELOW THE CEILING PLANE IS REQUIRED FOR VISIBILITY THROUGH SMOKE. IMPORTANT NOTE: McDONALD'S ISSUED A CLARIFICATION IN WHICH MANDATES WALL-MOUNTED A/V DEVICES. IF LOCAL/STATE AHJ REQUIRES CEILING-MOUNTED A/V DEVICES IN PUBLIC AREAS (DINING ROOMS, RESTROOMS, PLAYPLACE, ETC.) THEN WALL-MOUNTED A/VS MUST BE INSTALLED IN ADDITION TO THE CEILING UNITS PER #2 ABOVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY WITH TRELLIS AND ACCENT BAND MANUFACTURER FOR MOUNTING REQUIREMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY ALL FINISHES WITH McDONALD'S ACM PRIOR TO ORDERING. ALL AREAS OF NEW WORK ARE TO BE PREPPED & FINISHES ARE TO BE INSTALLED AS PER MANUFACTURES RECOMMENDATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA NOTES: 1.	NEW RESTROOM LAYOUT TO BE UPDATED TO COMPLY WITH 2010 ADA STANDARDS, ADA, AND ANSI NEW RESTROOM LAYOUT TO BE UPDATED TO COMPLY WITH 2010 ADA STANDARDS, ADA, AND ANSI REQUIREMENTS. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL FIELD DIMENSIONS AND FIELD CONDITIONS, AND SHALL NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES, CONFLICT, AND/OR OMISSIONS WHICH WOULD INTERFERE WITH THE 2010 ADA STANDARDS, ADA, AND ANSI REQUIREMENTS. SHOULD HE SHOULD HE FAIL TO FOLLOW THIS PROCEDURE AND CONTINUE WITH THE WORK, HE SHALL ASSUME ALL THE RESPONSIBILITY AND LIABILITY ARISING THEREFROM. 2.	ALL NEW PLUMBING FIXTURES AND RESTROOM ACCESSORIES TO COMPLY WITH 2010 ADA ALL NEW PLUMBING FIXTURES AND RESTROOM ACCESSORIES TO COMPLY WITH 2010 ADA STANDARDS, ADA, AND ANSI REQUIREMENTS. 3.	"CLEAR MIN." DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE CLEAR OF ANY WALLS, STRUCTURE OR FINISHES (CORRIGAN "CLEAR MIN." DIMENSIONS ARE TO BE CLEAR OF ANY WALLS, STRUCTURE OR FINISHES (CORRIGAN CAPS, CHAIR RAIL, CORNER GUARDS, BASE TILES, ELECTRICAL PANEL DOORS, EQUIPMENT, ETC.) 4.	AFTER AIR BALANCING IS COMPLETED AND PRIOR TO OPENING STORE, ADJUST ALL DOORS' AFTER AIR BALANCING IS COMPLETED AND PRIOR TO OPENING STORE, ADJUST ALL DOORS' OPENING FORCE PRIOR TO OPENING OF STORE. ALL INTERIOR DOORS' OPENING FORCE SHALL BE 5# MAX. AND ALL EXTERIOR DOORS' OPENING FORCE IS ADVISED TO BE 8.5# MAX. 5.	CLOSING SPEED OF DOORS WITH CLOSER SHALL BE MIN. 5 SECONDS (FROM OPEN POSITION OF CLOSING SPEED OF DOORS WITH CLOSER SHALL BE MIN. 5 SECONDS (FROM OPEN POSITION OF 90° TO POSITION OF 12°).6.	GC TO PROVIDE ADA SIGNAGE PACKAGE AND INSTALL SIGNS AT LOCATIONS AND POSITIONS GC TO PROVIDE ADA SIGNAGE PACKAGE AND INSTALL SIGNS AT LOCATIONS AND POSITIONS INDICATED IN PACKAGE OR AS REQUIRED BY LOCAL CODES. SIGNAGE PACKAGE SUPPLIED BY: FORREST PERMA-SIGN 1-800-214-8765  9292 1ST ST., BOX 588, NEW ROCHELLE, NY 10802 www.forrestpermasigns.com 7.	EXTERIOR DOOR BELLS AND BUZZERS AT DELIVERY DOORS (IF INSTALLED OR MODIFIED DUE TO EXTERIOR DOOR BELLS AND BUZZERS AT DELIVERY DOORS (IF INSTALLED OR MODIFIED DUE TO FACADE WORK) MUST COMPLY WITH REACH-RANGE MAX. HEIGHTS FOR ACCESSIBILITY. TOP OF BUTTON/ACTUATOR IS NOT TO EXCEED 48" AFF. 8. ADA REQUIRED MANEUVERING CLEARANCE AT MANUAL SWINGING DOOR.   NOTE: ENSURE NO EQUIPMENT OR FURNITURE IMPEDES ON REQUIRED CLEAR FLOOR SPACE IN FRONT OF THE DOOR. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
60"X54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL CLEARANCES, ACCESSIBLE PATHS, REACH RANGES, AND ALL OTHER ADA REGULATED ITEMS TO BE COMPLIANT WITH THE 2010 ADA STANDARDS. CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY THE E.O.R. OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THE PLANS SHOWN AND CODES REFERENCED ABOVE PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN APPLICABLE, CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE RECEIVERS FOR ASSISTIVE LISTENING SYSTEMS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2015 IBC - TABLE 1108.2.7.1. NEW RECEIVERS TO BE CONNECTED TO THE EXISTING ANNOUNCEMENT SYSTEM (SPEAKER SYSTEM).

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL LEGEND: DOOR TAG: SEE DOOR  SCHEDULE A4.3 WINDOW TAG: SEE WINDOW SCHEDULE A4.3 WALL TAG: INTERIOR WALL ASSY,  SEE NOTES A4.3 EXTERIOR WALL ASSY, SEE NOTES 13/A3.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
ITEMS WITH A REACH DISTANCE OF UP TO 10" FROM THE FRONT EDGE OF THE SSBB COUNTER OR TRAY SLIDE ARE ALLOWED TO BE UP TO 48" A.F.F. TO THE TOP OF THE OUTLET/OPERABLE MECHANISM.  ITEMS WITH A REACH DISTANCE OF GREATER THAN 10" AND UP TO 24" IN DEPTH AS MEASURED FROM THE FRONT EDGE OF THE SSBB COUNTER MAY BE UP TO 46" A.F.F.  TO THE TOP OF THE OUTLET/OPERABLE MECHANISM.  NO ITEMS MAY BE LOCATED WITH A REACH DEPTH OF GREATER THAN 24" AS MEASURED FROM THE FRONT EDGE OF THE COUNTER.  ONLY ONE DISPENSER OF EACH ITEM OFFERED IS REQUIRED TO COMPLY.  (I.E. IF THERE ARE TWO SLOTS/DISPENSERS FOR STRAWS OR KETCHUP CUPS, ETC..., ONE MAY BE HIGHER THAN 46"/48" AS LONG AS ONE COMPLIES WITH THE ABOVE PARAMETERS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: : DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE MUST BE PROVIDED AT THE BUILDING ENTRANCES TO MAKE PEOPLE AWARE OF EXISTENCE AND LOCATION OF THE RESTROOMS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ACCESSIBLE EXTERIOR SEATING PER ADA REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOILET PARTITION - TOILET PARTITION STYLE: SCRANTON PRODUCTS HINEY HIDERS, COLOR: TBD

Chris
SM CT



Welcome

M
c

D
o

n
a

l
d

'
s

 
U

S
A

,
 
L

L
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/CORRUGATED METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 15'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/PARAPET WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 18'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/TRELLIS & CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 9'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/CORRUGATED METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 15'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/PARAPET WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 18'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/BRAND WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 19'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/BRAND WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 19'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/DRIVE-THRU TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UNDERSCORE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 10'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/DRIVE THRU TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UNDERSCORE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 10'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/WINDOW SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/WINDOW SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/PARAPET WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 18'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/BRAND WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 19'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/TRELLIS & CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 9'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/WINDOW SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/TRELLIS & CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 9'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/CORRUGATED METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 15'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/PARAPET WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 18'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/BRAND WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 19'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/WINDOW SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/TRELLIS & CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 10'-11"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/WINDOW SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/WINDOW SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 3'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
McDONALD'S SIGNAGE BY OTHERS - UNDER SEPARATE PERMIT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW METAL DOOR - PAINT TO MATCH COLOR OF SURROUNDING MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM TRELLIS 2"x8" WALL FASCIA SYSTEM  COLOR: CITYSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM CANOPY FASCIA SYSTEM  COLOR: WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM TRELLIS SYSTEM COLOR:	 C1 = CITYSCAPE C2 = WHITE C3 = CHARCOAL C4 = GOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM TRELLIS TIE-BACK SYSTEM COLOR:	 C3 = CHARCOAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCENT LIGHTING - SEE ELECTRICAL LED LIGHT:  L2 = DOWN ONLY FIXTURE L3 = INTEGRAL CANOPY FIXTURE L4 = FLOOD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL FASCIA (COLOR: CITYSCAPE)  TYPE: 1 = PRE-FAB ANCHOR-TITE FASCIA 		 2 = PRE-FAB CUSTOM ARCADE FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR SCHEME: 'MODERN' SCHEME  (SEE ELEVATION KEYNOTES FOR MATERIALS AND COLOR SPECIFICATIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL LETTERING - BY OTHERS TYPE: 1 = 'WELCOME' - COLOR: SILVER 		

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT FIXTURE - SEE ELECTRICAL TYPE: L2 = DOWN ONLY FIXTURE L3 = RECESSED DOWN FIXTURE COLOR: C1 = SILVER C2 = WHITE C3 = GOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF LADDER COLOR: C1 = CHELSEA GRAY HC-168 BY BENJAMIN MOORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE EUROWEST: E-WOOD COLLECTION COLOR:	R9 BLACK  SIZE: 6"X36" 1/4 RUNNING BOND R9 BLACK  SIZE: 6"X36" 1/4 RUNNING BOND WATERPROOFING SETTING MATERIAL AND GROUT: BY MAPEI GROUT COLOR: ULTRA COLOR PLUS - 47 CHARCOAL GROUT WIDTH: 1/8" TO 3/16" CONTACT: JAN DETER, (714) 937-7500

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARDRAIL - SCRAPE AND PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE BOLLARD - PAINTED YELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH IMPACT ZONES: 'PANZER 20' ULTRA HIGH IMPACT MESH EXTERIOR INSULATION FINISH SYSTEM (E.I.F.S.) 'OUTSULATION PLUS MD' BY DRYVIT OR EQUAL ASSEMBLY FOR EIFS AREAS WITHIN 8'-0" OF GRADE.  FINISH: HYDROPHOBIC TEXTURE: SANDPEBBLE COLOR: STATOTONE HIGH PERFORMANCE COLORANT -MATCH TO BENJAMIN MOORE OR EQUAL  C1 = CHELSEA GRAY HC-168 BY BENJAMIN MOORE  C2 = IRON MOUNTAIN 2134-30 BY BENJAMIN MOORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED METAL PANEL - SEE ASSEMBLY NOTES ON A3.0 FOR ADDITIONAL SPECIFICATIONS COLOR:  C1 = "CITYSCAPE" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE CORNER STRIPS RONDEC R0100TSDA BY SCHLUTER SYSTEMS ALUMINUM; HEIGHT:10MM COLOR: DARK ANTHRACITE COMMERCIALSUPPORT@SCHLUTER.COM, (800) 267-0817

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT EXISTING MATCH TO BENJAMIN MOORE OR EQUAL COLOR: C1 = CHELSEA GRAY HC-168 BY BENJAMIN MOORE C2 = IRON MOUNTAIN 2134-30 BY BENJAMIN MOORE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE BRICK TYPE: C1 = PAINTED MASONRY-COLOR: CHELSEA GRAY C2 = PAINTED MASONRY-COLOR: IRON MOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASS-THRU COIN COLLECTOR - OPTIONAL (RMHC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOREFRONT AND GLAZING  1 = NEW STOREFRONT AND GLAZING -       SEE ASSEMBLY NOTES  2 = EXISTING WINDOW TO REMAIN SG = SAFETY GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAFETY GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
These drawings and specifications are the confidential and proprietary property of McDonald's USA, LLC and shall not be copied or reproduced without written authorization.  The contract documents were prepared for use on this specific site in conjunction with its issue date and are not suitable for use on a different site or at a later time.  Use of these drawings for reference or example on another project requires the services of properly licensed architects and engineers.  Reproduction of the contract documents for reuse on another project is not authorized.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
180323

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-0439

AutoCAD SHX Text
74 RESERVOIR ROAD. ROCKVILLE, CT 06066

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/31/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE ISSUED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STD ISSUE DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
03.15.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR FILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 875 Westford, MA 01886

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ.# 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMODEL DESIGN PER 2017 MRP CRITERIA SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORE 16 EXTERIOR - NON PLAYPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEB 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016 McDonald's USA, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
04.12.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER PEER COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-DRIVE-THRU ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE-THRU ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.0

Chris
SM CT



M
c

D
o

n
a

l
d

'
s

 
U

S
A

,
 
L

L
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/TRELLIS & CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 9'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/PARAPET WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 18'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/BRAND WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 19'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/WINDOW SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/CORRUGATED METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 15'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/PARAPET WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 18'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/BRAND WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 19'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/TRELLIS & CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 9'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/CORRUGATED METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 15'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/PARAPET WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 18'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/BRAND WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 19'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/DRIVE THRU TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UNDERSCORE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 10'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/WINDOW SILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/CORRUGATED METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 15'-9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/PARAPET WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 18'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 0'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
T/BRAND WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 19'-4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/DRIVE-THRU TRELLIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UNDERSCORE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. + 10'-8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
McDONALD'S SIGNAGE BY OTHERS - UNDER SEPARATE PERMIT. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLLOW METAL DOOR - PAINT TO MATCH COLOR OF SURROUNDING MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM TRELLIS 2"x8" WALL FASCIA SYSTEM  COLOR: CITYSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM CANOPY FASCIA SYSTEM  COLOR: WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM TRELLIS SYSTEM COLOR:	 C1 = CITYSCAPE C2 = WHITE C3 = CHARCOAL C4 = GOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALUMINUM TRELLIS TIE-BACK SYSTEM COLOR:	 C3 = CHARCOAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCENT LIGHTING - SEE ELECTRICAL LED LIGHT:  L2 = DOWN ONLY FIXTURE L3 = INTEGRAL CANOPY FIXTURE L4 = FLOOD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL FASCIA (COLOR: CITYSCAPE)  TYPE: 1 = PRE-FAB ANCHOR-TITE FASCIA 		 2 = PRE-FAB CUSTOM ARCADE FASCIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLOR SCHEME: 'MODERN' SCHEME  (SEE ELEVATION KEYNOTES FOR MATERIALS AND COLOR SPECIFICATIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL LETTERING - BY OTHERS TYPE: 1 = 'WELCOME' - COLOR: SILVER 		

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT FIXTURE - SEE ELECTRICAL TYPE: L2 = DOWN ONLY FIXTURE L3 = RECESSED DOWN FIXTURE COLOR: C1 = SILVER C2 = WHITE C3 = GOLD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF LADDER COLOR: C1 = CHELSEA GRAY HC-168 BY BENJAMIN MOORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TILE EUROWEST: E-WOOD COLLECTION COLOR:	R9 BLACK  SIZE: 6"X36" 1/4 RUNNING BOND R9 BLACK  SIZE: 6"X36" 1/4 RUNNING BOND WATERPROOFING SETTING MATERIAL AND GROUT: BY MAPEI GROUT COLOR: ULTRA COLOR PLUS - 47 CHARCOAL GROUT WIDTH: 1/8" TO 3/16" CONTACT: JAN DETER, (714) 937-7500

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARDRAIL - SCRAPE AND PAINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE BOLLARD - PAINTED YELLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH IMPACT ZONES: 'PANZER 20' ULTRA HIGH IMPACT MESH EXTERIOR INSULATION FINISH SYSTEM (E.I.F.S.) 'OUTSULATION PLUS MD' BY DRYVIT OR EQUAL ASSEMBLY FOR EIFS AREAS WITHIN 8'-0" OF GRADE.  FINISH: HYDROPHOBIC TEXTURE: SANDPEBBLE COLOR: STATOTONE HIGH PERFORMANCE COLORANT -MATCH TO BENJAMIN MOORE OR EQUAL  C1 = CHELSEA GRAY HC-168 BY BENJAMIN MOORE  C2 = IRON MOUNTAIN 2134-30 BY BENJAMIN MOORE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRUGATED METAL PANEL - SEE ASSEMBLY NOTES ON A3.0 FOR ADDITIONAL SPECIFICATIONS COLOR:  C1 = "CITYSCAPE" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTSIDE CORNER STRIPS RONDEC R0100TSDA BY SCHLUTER SYSTEMS ALUMINUM; HEIGHT:10MM COLOR: DARK ANTHRACITE COMMERCIALSUPPORT@SCHLUTER.COM, (800) 267-0817

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT EXISTING MATCH TO BENJAMIN MOORE OR EQUAL COLOR: C1 = CHELSEA GRAY HC-168 BY BENJAMIN MOORE C2 = IRON MOUNTAIN 2134-30 BY BENJAMIN MOORE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE BRICK TYPE: C1 = PAINTED MASONRY-COLOR: CHELSEA GRAY C2 = PAINTED MASONRY-COLOR: IRON MOUNTAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PASS-THRU COIN COLLECTOR - OPTIONAL (RMHC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOREFRONT AND GLAZING  1 = NEW STOREFRONT AND GLAZING -       SEE ASSEMBLY NOTES  2 = EXISTING WINDOW TO REMAIN SG = SAFETY GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAFETY GLASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
These drawings and specifications are the confidential and proprietary property of McDonald's USA, LLC and shall not be copied or reproduced without written authorization.  The contract documents were prepared for use on this specific site in conjunction with its issue date and are not suitable for use on a different site or at a later time.  Use of these drawings for reference or example on another project requires the services of properly licensed architects and engineers.  Reproduction of the contract documents for reuse on another project is not authorized.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
180323

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-0439

AutoCAD SHX Text
74 RESERVOIR ROAD. ROCKVILLE, CT 06066

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
01/31/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TITLE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE ISSUED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STD ISSUE DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVIEWED BY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
03.15.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR FILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 875 Westford, MA 01886

AutoCAD SHX Text
PM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ.# 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMODEL DESIGN PER 2017 MRP CRITERIA SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORE 16 EXTERIOR - NON PLAYPLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEB 2017

AutoCAD SHX Text
2016 McDonald's USA, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
04.12.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER PEER COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/16" = 1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2.1

Chris
SM CT




	Agenda 12-9-2020 Special Meeting
	Minutes
	DRC Minutes 9-23-2020
	Square Peg Pizzeria-Application
	Square Peg Pizzeria-Narrative
	Square Peg Pizzeria-Warranty Deed
	Square Peg Pizzeria-Site Plan
	Sheets and Views
	COVER


	Application 2
	Application-McDonald's
	Site Plans-McDonald's
	CT182026ss0-01-cover
	Sheets and Views
	01-Cover


	CT182026ss0-02-Notes
	Sheets and Views
	02-Notes


	CT182026ss0-03-Demo
	Sheets and Views
	03-Demo


	CT182026ss0-05-Grad
	Sheets and Views
	05-Grad


	CT182026ss0-06-Details
	Sheets and Views
	MRP-Details 1


	CT182026ss0-07-Details
	Sheets and Views
	MRP-Details 2


	CT182026ss0-08-Details
	Sheets and Views
	MRP-Details 3



	Color Elevations-McDonald's


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice




